CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2015

ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW

SHEEPCOMPETITION



The Royal Melbourne Sheep Competition distributes a number of blue ribbon awards to breeders, allowing for credible benchmarking and celebrating excellence in stud sheep breeds, in a long standing tradition of the Royal Melbourne Show.

With over \$30,000 in cash prizes, products and trophies to be won, the extensive list of category awards deliver new and exciting opportunities for entrants.



CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2015



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone +61 3 9281 7444 Facsimile +61 3 9281 7592

www.rasv.com.au

List of Office Bearers As at 11/06/2015

Board of Directors S. C. Spargo AM (Chair)

D. Pollett-Hodgson (Vice Chair)

D. S. Chapman M. J. Coleman D. Grimsey A. J. Hawkes N. E. King OAM G. J. Phillips J. A. Potter

P. J. B. Ronald OAM

President S. C. Spargo AM

Vice President D. Pollett-Hodgson

Chief Executive Officer M. O'Sullivan

Company Secretary J. Perry

Committee G. Wall (Chair)

J. Bishop
J. Carr
C. Chapman
G. Collins
B. Ellis

T. Ferguson
C. Lawrance
B. Starritt
H. Stoney
L. Thompson
R. Wilkinson

Competition Co-ordinator Fiona Looker

Telephone: 9281 7412

Email: fiona.looker@rasv.com.au



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUPPORTER LIST	
JUDGES' PROFILES	5
LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE	6
TIMETABLE	7
WHITE SUFFOLK FEATURE SHOW	
AUSSIEDOWN	11
BLACK & COLOURED	11
BORDER LEICESTER	13
CARPETMASTER	15
CHEVIOT	15
CORRIEDALE	15
DAMARA	16
DORPER	17
DORSET DOWN	18
DORSET HORN	19
EAST FRIESIAN	19
ENGLISH LEICESTER	20
HAMPSHIRE DOWN	20
LINCOLN	22
MERINO	22
PERENDALE	24
POLL DORSET	25
POLL MERINO	30
ROMNEY	31
RYELAND	33
SHROPSHIRE	33
SOUTH SUFFOLK	33
SOUTHDOWN	35
SUFFOLK	37
TEXEL	38
WHITE DORPER	40
WILTSHIRE HORN	41
WILTIPOLL	42
SHEEP SCHOOLS' COMPETITION	42
ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED	44
ALL BREEDS SHEEP INTERBREED	45
EXHIBITOR LIST	46
GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS	48



SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria would like to thank the following supporters of the Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competition:

Agri-Gene

Australian Poll Dorset Association (Victorian State Committee)

Australian South Suffolk Society (Victorian Branch)

Australian Stud Sheep Breeders Association (Victorian Branch)

Australian White Suffolk Association

Australian Wool Network

Ceva Animal Health

Cheviot Sheepbreeders' Association of Australia

Clikzin Novartis Animal Health Australia

Coopers Animal Health Australia

Dr C Sri-Ananda By His Family

Elders Ballarat

Estate of David Wilkinson

G. B. & A. S. Starritt

I & R Christie

Jason Roberts

John Butler

Lifestyle Magazine - Ram & Lamb

Merial Australia

Messrs, W.S. Martin and Sons

Miss Lorna Porter

MR D S MACGREGOR, MBE

Mr J. J. Christie and His Family

NAB Hamilton Branch

Paton Livestock Equipment

Rabobank

RASV

RASV Ltd

Rodwells Horsham

Sharp & Fullgrabe

Shropshire Breeders

Sir Kenneth & Lady Luke

Southdown Australia

Stock and Land

T. S. Austin and Members of the Australian Dorset Horn Association

Ted and the Late June Gain

TH Payne

The Australian Romney Association Inc.

The English Leicester Association of Australia Inc

The Late J.F. Guthrie

Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc.

W. J. Dawkins

WFI

Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

Zoetis Australia



JUDGES' PROFILES

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria, together with the RASV Sheep Committee, welcomes the following judges to the 2015 Royal Melbourne Show.

Doug Deppeler - Wiltshire Horn, Perendale, Romney, Southdown

Doug is a lifetime farmer specialising in sheep, running both a Suffolk and White Suffolk stud in Derrinallum, Victoria. Doug has been breeding Suffolks since 1970, and White Suffolks since 1993, exporting Suffolks to 4 countries and selling to 5 states. He also produces prime lambs, mainly for the domestic trade market. Doug has been a professional shearer for over 30 years.

Doug is a past Chairman of Victorian ASSBA, 3 times Federal President of the Suffolk Society, and a Life Member of the Suffolk Sheep Breeders Victoria and Suffolk Sheep Society Australia. Extensive judging experience includes the Royal Melbourne, Adelaide, Sydney, Hobart, Canberra and Toowoomba Shows, and the Australian Sheep & Wool Show (Bendigo).

Dianne Huett - South Suffolk, Dorper, White Dorper, Suffolk

From Deloraine, Tasmania, Diane's 1500 acre property currently runs 1500 White Suffolk ewes, mated to White Suffolk and Charollais rams. Lambs are sold mainly at 45-50kg direct to the abattoir. The property also runs 300 steers.

Diane was principal of Cote Hele Suffolk stud, founded 1980 and dispersed 2001 with a record breaking dispersal sale and sheep going to 4 states. Since then Dianne has maintained a heavy involvement in development of youth in the sheep industry, including mentoring family members with starting and ongoing management of sheep studs. Her granddaughter Carmen Cresswell's White Suffolk stud is run on Dianne's property.

Diane has judged at many regional and Royal Show, including Royal Adelaide Show, Wagin Woolarama (WA), NSW State Sheep Show (Dubbo), and across Tasmania. She is a Life Member of the Tasmanian Suffolk Society and the Hampshire Down Society.

David Jackson - Damara, Lincoln, Corriedale, Border Leicester, East Friesian

David is part of the 4th generation on the family property at Moyston, in the foothills of the Grampians on the border of the Wimmera and the Western District. Together with his wife Carol, they runs a mixed farm with their son and daughter-in-law, comprising stud and commercial sheep, cattle and cereal crops, canola and hay for sale.

David has judged extensively at all major Sheep Shows, including the Australian Sheep & Wool Show (Bendigo), NSW State Sheep Show (Dubbo), Sheepvention (Hamilton), Royal Geelong Show, Ballarat Sheep Show, Royal Adelaide Show, and many country Shows. David is highly regarded in the industry for his knowledge, enthusiasm and integrity.

Rob Martin - Poll Dorset

Rob runs Kentish Downs Poll Dorset Stud, a family stud established in 1960 by Rob's grandfather Ernest Wirth. The stud produces 500 breeding ewes, 2000 prime lambs, and 300 acres of winter crops annually.

Rob has judged at the Royal Adelaide and Hobart Shows, various country and feature shows, is a federal councillor of the Australian Poll Dorset Association, and a member of the Poll Dorset Judging Panel (NSW). Rob received a Life Membership to the Australian White Suffolk Association in 2010.

Kevin Moore - Hampshire Downs, Texel, Dorset Down, Shropshire, White Suffolk Feature Show

Kevin has a wonderful eye for livestock, and the ability to recognise the breeding possibilities of different sheep. He was instrumental in establishing the White Suffolk breed in Tasmania, and his stud Penrise's influence on the breed has been equally huge with his bloodline extending into majority of other studs at some stage.

Kevin is based in Campania, Tasmania, and together with fellow judge Rob Martin, Kevin received a Life Membership to the Australian White Suffolk Association in 2010.



LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

EXPLANATION

WHEREAS The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Ltd has agreed to effect a Public Liability insurance for certain Animal Exhibitors at the 2015 Royal Melbourne Show, the following applies:

Insured Party: Animal and Livestock Exhibitors participating in competitions and events

Period of Insurance: From seven days prior to the Show until seven days thereafter.

Insured Activities: All activities undertaken whilst within and from the confines of the event venue consistent with the Insured's livestock exhibit

activity including setting up and removal

Description of Cover: Insurance in respect of the Insured Party's liability to pay costs and compensation in respect of loss of or damage to third party

property and death of or injury to third party persons caused by and arising out of the Insured activities, all subject to the RASV's

policy terms, conditions, exclusions and warranties, etc.

Amount of Cover: \$10,000,000 any one occurrence

Deductible: \$10,000 any one occurrence

Geographic Limits: At and from the event venue

Claims Payable: Worldwide excluding claims made USA and Canada Insurer(s): Primary - \$10,000,000 Lloyds of London

Address: Lloyd;s Australia Ltd., Suite 2, Level 21 Angel Place, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000.

Policy Numbers: PC0232214

IMPORTANT CONDITIONS

- 1. The Insured Party must exercise reasonable care to maintain all premises, fittings and plant in sound condition.
- 2. The Insured Party must take all reasonable precautions to prevent injury and damage to persons and property.
- 3. The Insured Party must give immediate notice of an incident which may give rise to a claim or of receipt of advice of a claim.
- 4. The Insured Party must not make any admission, offer or promise in connection with any claim and must not any time admit liability.
- 5. The Insured Party must make themselves aware of and comply with the following Notices:-

Duty of Disclosure: Before you enter into a contract of General insurance with an insurer, you have a duty, under the Insurance Contracts Act 1984 as amended, to disclose to the insurer every matter that you know, or could reasonably be expected to know, is relevant to the insurer's decision whether to accept the risk of the insurance and, if so, on what terms.

You have the same duty to disclose these matters to the insurer before you renew, extend, vary or reinstate a contract of General insurance. Your duty however, does not require disclosure of matter:

- * that diminishes the risk to be undertaken by the insurer
- * that is of common knowledge
- that your insurer knows or, in the ordinary course of his business, ought to know.

Non-Disclosure: If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure, the insurer may be entitled to reduce his liability under the contract in respect of a claim or may cancel the contract.

If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, the insurer may also have the option of avoiding the contract from its beginning.

Average Provision: The insurer will pay legal expenses in addition to the sum insured, if however, the total amount of the loss (less legal expenses) ultimately paid to the claimant(s) exceeds the sum insured then insurers will only pay (in addition to the sum insured) that proportion of the legal expenses as the sum insured bears to the loss.

Third Party Interests: This policy will only provide cover for your interest and does not cover the interests of any third party (e.g. financiers, lessors, etc) unless the interests of the third party are noted in the policy.

Waiver of Insurer's Rights: You must not enter into any agreement without the written authority of the insurer whereby any of their rights to which they become entitled as your insurer after settling or agreeing to settle a claim are prejudiced or limited in any way otherwise all benefit under the policy will be forfeited.

NOTE:

- 1. All enquiries to be referred to Arthur J Gallagher: Telephone No: (02) 9424 1888
- 2. CLAIMS
 - (a) No admission of liability or fault may be made in any form to a claimant. To do so may breach the policy conditions and enable insurers to avoid settlement.
 - (b) Any notice of a potential or actual claim must be referred immediately to Arthur J Gallagher.
- 3. Nothing herein shall be construed to alter in any way the scope of insurance policy, its terms, conditions or exclusions, issued by insurers.
- 4. RASV is not liable to the Insured Party in the event a claim is not paid or payable by Insurers unless RASV fails to take reasonable steps to advise that the cover is or is likely to be cancelled or not renewed.
- 5. RASV is not an Australian Financial Services (AFS) Licence holder. RASV is not providing financial product advice, has not considered the particular needs of the Insured party and no statement is intended to influence a person or persons making a decision in relation to any insurance cover. You should consider obtaining your own financial product advice from a person holding the appropriate AFS licence.
- 6. THIS INSURANCE ONLY APPLIES TO INSURED PARTIES ENTERING COMPETITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL REGULATIONS.

The details listed above are not comprehensive and are provided as an outline for the policy only. Extracts from the policy are available for inspection on request at RASV's Registered Offices during office hours



TIMETABLE

Subject to change. Refer to Important Information for Exhibitors overleaf for further information regarding arrival and departure times.

Thursday 17 September

Arrival: Please indicate preferred arrival time when entering.

12:00pm - 7:00pm

Friday 18 September

Arrival: 7:00am – 12:00pm

All exhibits to arrive by 12.00pm Please indicate preferred arrival time when entering.

Scanning & Inspection: All Breeds 8:30am - 5:00pm
Interbreed Performance Ram Pairs Classes Judging: 5:00pm

Followed by Exhibitor BBQ

Saturday 19 September

Breed Judging: Please be ready for the commencement of your breed at the following times:

Ring 1: Ring 2: Ring 3: Ring 4: Ring 5:

Damara: South Suffolk: 8.30am Hampshire Down: Wiltshire Horn: 8.30am Poll Dorset: 8.30am

8.30am 8.30am Dorper: Perendale: 9.15am Lincoln: 11.00am Texel: Romney: 10.00am 9.30am 10.00am White Dorper: 1.30pm Southdown: 11.00am Corriedale: 10.15am Dorset Down: 10.45am Suffolk: Merino, Poll Merino:

Border Leicester: 1.00pm 4.00pm Shropshire: 11.30am 1.00pm

East Friesian: 4.00pm White Suffolk Feature Black & Coloured:

Show: 1.00pm 2.00pm

Sunday 20 September

ASSBA Interbreed: 10:00am
All Breeds Sheep Interbreed: 2:00pm
Sheep & Wool Celebration Function: 7:00pm

Monday 21 September

Schools' Competition: 10:00am

Exhibitor Meeting & Afternoon Tea: 3:00pm

Departure: 5:00pm - 11:00pm

All breeds commence departure

Tuesday 22 September

Departure: Optional Late Departure of all remaining Exhibits. 5:00am – 7:00am



WHITE SUFFOLK FEATURE SHOW

ORDINARY CLASSES

WS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1 1 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset

WS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

Α	2	Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 May 2014
3	3	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
4	4	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
Α	5	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 20 Apr 2014
5	6	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 20 May
		2014
Α	7	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
1	8	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
6	9	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
2	45	S & A Baker, Booloola: Pair, DOB: 4 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

WS03 - RAM UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

5	12	S & A Baker, Booloola
3	13	S & A Baker, Booloola
	14	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
1	15	Days Whiteface P/L, Days
SCR	16	Days Whiteface P/L, Days: Last Shorn: 8 Aug
		2015
2	17	Deppeler Suffolks
6	18	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	19	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
Α	20	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 24 May
		2014
	21	Anthony Hurst, Seriston
	22	Anthony Hurst, Seriston: DOB: 12 Jun 2014 Last
		Shorn: 25 Aug 2015
SCR	23	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
SCR	24	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
	25	Sally Keen, Spring Valley Stud: DOB: 12 Jul
		2014 Last Shorn: 11 Aug 2015
	26	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	27	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
4	30	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
7	31	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
	32	St Pauls College
	33	St Pauls College
	34	St Pauls College
	35	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

2	36	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	37	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
4	38	Anthony Hurst, Seriston

5 39 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

	40	Sally Keen, Spring Valley Stud: DOB: 2 Aug
		2014 Last Shorn: 11 Aug 2015
	41	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
SCR	43	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
	44	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco
1	54	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud

WS05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 30 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

TFR	45	S & A Baker, Booloola: Pair, DOB: 4 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
TFR	45	S & A Baker, Booloola: Pair, DOB: 4 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
3	46	Days Whiteface P/L, Days
3	46	Days Whiteface P/L, Days
	47	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	47	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
1	48	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
1	48	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
SCR	49	Sally Keen, Spring Valley Stud: Pair, DOB: 16
		Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 11 Aug 2015
2	50	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
2	50	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
SCR	52	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
SCR	52	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
	53	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco
	53	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS06 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

TFR	54	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
TFR	54	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
SCR	55	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
SCR	55	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
1	56	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
1	56	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
2	57	St Pauls College
2	57	St Pauls College

WS07 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

SCR	58	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
SCR	59	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
SCR	60	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park



WS08 - LAMB PRODUCTION CLASS: 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be shorn.

Rams suitable to produce lambs with HSCW greater than 24kgs and 6 - 15 mm fat from Border Leicester X Merino ewes grazed in favourable Southern Australian conditions. These lambs would be suitable for the supermarket trade or be taken on by finishers to grow quickly to above 24 kg HSCW.

Entries to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, and from Lambplan participating flocks only and to have been scanned at least one month prior to judging.

Tag numbers to be submitted to the Chief Steward by 2pm the day prior to judging.

Winner to be decided from allocated points as follows: Skin 30 points

Fertility & structural soundness 50 points Objective assessment Lambplan EBS for growth, fat & muscle 120 points Market suitability maturity pattern, carcase attributes 30 points Breed type 20 points

MAXIMUM POINTS 250 points

Points allocated for fertility and objective assessment, structural soundness will be calculated prior to judging.

Points allocated for market suitability, breed type and skin will be calculated in the Judging Ring.

1	260.1	63	S & A Baker, Booloola
5	238.3	64	Days Whiteface P/L, Days
SCR		65	Sally Keen, Spring Valley Stud
2	255.0	66	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
3	250.3	67	St Pauls College
4	239.9	68	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

2	69	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
1	70	Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 10 Jun 2012
SCR	71	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

3	72	S & A Baker, Booloola
4	73	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 20 May
		2014
2	74	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 24 May
		2014
1	75	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS11 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

3	76	S & A Baker, Booloola
5	78	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
	79	Deppeler Suffolks
6	80	Deppeler Suffolks
4	81	Anthony Hurst, Seriston
1	82	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattleparl
	83	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepar
2	84	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
	85	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset

7	86	St Pauls College
	87	St Pauls College
	88	St Pauls College
	89	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

$\mbox{WS12}$ - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1	90	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	91	Anthony Hurst, Seriston
2	92	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
SCR	93	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
4	94	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
5	95	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
6	96	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS13 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1	77	S & A Baker, Booloola
1	77	S & A Baker, Booloola
2	97	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
2	97	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
3	98	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
3	98	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
5	99	St Pauls College
5	99	St Pauls College
4	100	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco
4	100	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS14 - EWE LAMB

To be born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

No Entries

1

GROUP CLASSES

WS15 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

S & A Baker, Booloola

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

101

102	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
103	Deppeler Suffolks
104	Anthony Hurst, Seriston
105	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
106	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset
107	St Pauls College
108	Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

WS16 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, under 1 ½ years, to be sired by one nominated sire, both sexes not necessarily represented, any wool length, animals to be drawn from ordinary classes and to be bred by exhibitor To be judged on a degree of excellence and uniformity of type. Not limited to one entry, but only one entry by any one sire. Sire's name and/or number to be submitted to the Stewards by 9:00am on judging day. Pedigree of each animal to be displayed over the pens after judging.

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

	109	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook:
SCR	110	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud:
1	111	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark:



IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park: SCR

Lachlan McCrae, Somerset: 114

115 St Pauls College:

Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco:

Sire: Felix, 120624, 10595

WS17 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK **EQUIPMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

SCR GP & MM Collins, Merribrook: 117

SCR Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud: John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark: 119

SCR IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park: 120

122 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset:

Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco: 123

Sire: Felix, 120624, 10595

WS18 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

GP & MM Collins, Merribrook 124 125 Days Whiteface P/L, Days

Deppeler Suffolks 126

SCR 127 Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud 128 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

SCR Sally Keen, Spring Valley Stud 129

IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 130

132 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset

Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco

SPECIAL CLASSES

WS01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS07, WS09 - WS14

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN WHITE SUFFOLK

ASSOCIATION

John & Melanie Jamieson

WS02S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS08

PRIZE: VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY STOCK AND LAND

PRIZE: \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

Days Whiteface P/L, Days

WS03S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS02S

PRIZE: \$500, RASV ROSETTE

Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud

WS04S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS09 - WS14

PRIZE: VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY STOCK AND LAND

PRIZE: \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

70 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 10 Jun 2012

WS05S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS04S

PRIZE: \$500, RASV ROSETTE

John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS06S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WS02S, WS04S

PRIZE: RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN WHITE

SUFFOLK ASSOCIATION

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

15 Days Whiteface P/L, Days

AUSSIEDOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

BLACK & COLOURED

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

BC01 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC02 - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE **WOOL 58'S AND FINER**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 135 2 136 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC03 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview Jodie Cheyne, Lynview **TFR** 139 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight **TFR** 140 **TFR** 141 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight 2 153



$\ensuremath{\mathsf{BC04}}\xspace$ - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

139 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
141 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

3 145 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC05 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

2

BC06 - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 146 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC07 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

BC08 - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 147 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC09 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR MORE ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 148 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 2 154 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC10 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 149 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC11 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 150 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC12 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 140 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight
 1 151 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
 2 152 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight
 TFR 153 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC13 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 154 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC14 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 155 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

GROUP CLASSES

BC15 - PAIR OF EWES

2 156 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
1 157 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC16 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

2 155 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight
1 158 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

SPECIAL CLASSES

BC01S - BLACK & COLOURED BREEDERS' PLATE

Awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor, calculated as detailed in the Special Regulations.

Eligible Classes: BC01 - BC14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jodie Cheyne

BC02S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED RAM

Eligible Classes: BC01, BC02, BC05, BC06, BC09

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

135 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC03S - RESERVE GRAND CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED RAM

Eligible Classes: BC02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

148 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC04S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC03, BC04, BC07, BC08, BC10

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

147 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC05S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

141 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC06S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC11 - BC14 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

RIZE. RASV ROSETTE

151 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC07S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC06S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

152 Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight

BC08S - SUPREME CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BC02S, BC04S, BC06S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

151 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview



BORDER LEICESTER

ORDINARY CLASSES

BL01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 3	159 160	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2013
SCR	161	Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral
	162	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
2	163	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	164 165	lan Baker, Geraldine Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 10 Feb 2015
SCR	166	Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral
SCR	167	Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral
3	168	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
2	169	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL03 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

BL04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	170	Ian Baker, Geraldine
	171	Ian Baker, Geraldine
2	172	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 1 May 2015
	173	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 1 May
		2015
3	174	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 1 May
		2015
	175	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 May 2015
	176	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 May 2015
SCR	177	Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral
		•
SCR	178	Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral
	179	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
	180	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
		······································

BL05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

PRIZE:	PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15			
2	181	lan Baker, Geraldine		
2	181	Ian Baker, Geraldine		
3	182	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May		
		2015		
3	182	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May		
		2015		
	183	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014		
		Last Shorn: 15 Jun 2015		
	183	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014		
		Last Shorn: 15 Jun 2015		
1	184	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin		
1	184	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin		
	185	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud		
	185	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud		
	198	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014		
		Last Shorn: 15 May 2015		

198 **Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos**: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 15 May 2015

BL06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Machine shorn on or after 1st October in the preceding year, with a lamb of her own breed at foot.

Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	186	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
1	187	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	188	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014
1	189	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
SCB	100	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL08 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	191	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
1	191	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Α	192	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 1 May 2015
2	193	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
1	194	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

BL10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	195	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May 2015
1	195	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May 2015
2	196	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
2	196	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

GROUP CLASSES

BL11 - PAIR OF SHORN SHEEP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

Consisting of 1 ram and 1 ewe, to be drawn from the shorn classes.

PRIZE: THE LEO HOSKING MEMORIAL AWARD

1	197	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May
		2015
2	199	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

BL12 - GROUP OF 4 SHEEP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE KELSO FAMILY TROPHY SUPPORTED BY G. B. & A. S. STARRITT, "KELSO PARK", TATURA



To be won three times in succession or five times in all by the same Exhibitor before being won outright. The trophy will be held by the RASV until it is won outright.

Winners: 2007, G.H & I.M Grinter (won outright); 2008, G.H & I.M Grinter; 2009, The Makeham Family; 2010, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2011, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2012, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2013, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2014 G. Grinter.

1 200 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer

2 201 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL13 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

202 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer

203 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

204 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL14 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 205 Ian Baker, Geraldine:

206 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Sire: Bindaree, 119.12,

F5919

207 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin:

208 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL15 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 209 Ian Baker, Geraldine 210 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer

SCR 211 Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral SCR 212 Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral

213 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

808 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

SPECIAL CLASSES

BL16 - BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE, WITH THE BEST HEAD, ENTERED IN THE ORDINARY CLASSES (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: THE JOHN BUTLER COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE FAMILY OF THE LATE **JOHN BUTLER**

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy. Entries limited to two from each Exhibitor and will be judged at the conclusion of the ram classes.

214 Ian Baker, Geraldine

215 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer

216 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

SCR 217 Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral SCR 218 Ian Starritt, Womboota Pastoral

219 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

220 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

221 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL01S - BORDER LEICESTER BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: BL01 - BL10

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL02S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL02 - BL05
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

164 lan Baker, Geraldine

BL03S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL02S

184 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin

BL04S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL01, BL02S

PRIZE: THE J. H. & M. JEFFREY COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MRS M JEFFREY**

The sum of \$3000 has been invested with the Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc., the interest of which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

164 Ian Baker, Geraldine

BL05S - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

159 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014

BL06S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL07 - BL10

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

189 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

BL07S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL06S

188 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014

BL08S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL06, BL06S

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

189 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud



BL09S - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL08S, BL08S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014

BL10S - SUPREME CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BL04S, BL08S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

164 Ian Baker, Geraldine

CARPETMASTER

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

CHEVIOT

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

CORRIEDALE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 222 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales

223 Woodleigh School: DOB: 16 Jul 2012 Woodleigh School: DOB: 25 May 2014

CD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 224 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales 225 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 227 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Woodleigh School

CD03 - RAM LAMB

228

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

230 Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 8 Jun 2015 231 Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 15 Jun 2015

232 Woodleigh School

3	233 234 254	Woodleigh School Woodleigh School: DOB: 23 Apr 2015 Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 8 Jun 2015
TFR	272	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 1 Jul 2013
1	793	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield

CD04 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 20 Jun 2013 Last Shorn: 29 Jul 2015 2 236 **Woodleigh School** Woodleigh School: DOB: 19 Jun 2013 Last 237 Shorn: 11 Aug 2015

CD05 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 2 Jun 2014 Last 238 Shorn: 1 Jul 2015

CD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	239	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
	240	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 25 Sep 2013 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2015
2	241	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 6 Jun 2013 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2015
1	242	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 15 Jun 2013
	243	Woodleigh School: DOB: 9 Jul 2012
	244	Woodleigh School: DOB: 9 Jun 2013
3	273	Woodleigh School

CD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	245	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
	246	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
	247	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
	248	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 11 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2015
2	249	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 19 Jun 2014
3	250	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 20 Jun 2014
4	251	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 13 Jun 2014
	252	Woodleigh School
	253	Woodleigh School: DOB: 10 Sep 2014

CD08 - EWE LAMB

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	254	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 8 Jun 2015
2	255	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 14 May 2015
	256	Woodleigh School
	257	Woodleigh School: DOB: 16 Jun 2015
3	258	Woodleigh School: DOB: 23 Apr 2015
	259	Woodleigh School: DOB: 23 Jun 2015
1	271	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield

CD09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 24 Sep 2013 Last Shorn: 13 Jul 2015



1	261	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2013 Last
		Shorn: 1 Jul 2015
	262	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 20 Jun 2012
		Last Shorn: 29 Jul 2015
	263	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 20 Jun 2013
		Last Shorn: 29 Jul 2015
	264	Woodleigh School
	265	Woodleigh School: DOB: 29 May 2012
3	266	Woodleigh School: DOB: 7 Jun 2013 Last Shorn:
		11 Aug 2015

$\mbox{CD10}$ - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	267	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield : DOB: 10 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2015
2	268	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 11 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2015
3	269	Woodleigh School: DOB: 27 Sep 2014 Last Shorn: 11 Aug 2015

CD11 - EWE, ANY AGE

Any age, in the wool or shorn, with her own progeny at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	270	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
2	272	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 1 Jul 2013
TFR	273	Woodleigh School
1	274	Woodleigh School: DOB: 14 Jun 2011
3	275	Woodleigh School: DOB: 16 Sep 2013
	276	Woodleigh School: DOB: 30 Jun 2013

GROUP CLASSES

CD12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, may be in wool or shorn. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

	277	Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales
1	278	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield
	279	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon
	280	Woodleigh School

CD13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

	281	Corriedales: Sire: Sweetfield. 3/12. 055	
_			
1	282	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: Sire: Sweetfield, 36/12,	
		36/12	
	283	Woodleigh School:	
	284	Woodleigh School:	
			-

CD14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

285 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales

1	286	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield
	287	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon
	288	Woodleigh School

SPECIAL CLASSES

CD01S - MOST SUCCUSSFUL EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD11

PRIZE: THE GUTHRIE PERPETUAL CUP SUPPORTED BY **THE LATE J. F. GUTHRIE**

The Cup will be competed for in perpetuity and the successful Exhibitor's name will be engraved on it each year.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Bron Ellis

CD02S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD05 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

226 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014

CD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

222 Ballarat Grammar, Ballarat Grammar Corriedales

CD04S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD06 - CD11 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

274 Woodleigh School: DOB: 14 Jun 2011

CD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

242 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 15 Jun 2013

CD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: CD02S, CD04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

274 Woodleigh School: DOB: 14 Jun 2011

DAMARA

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DM01 - RAM OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15 SCR 289 **Sue Cairns, Jararra**



DM02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 290 Sue Cairns, Jararra

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{DM03}}$ - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 291 Sue Cairns, Jararra
TFR 292 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DM04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 293 Sue Cairns, Jararra
2 294 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DM05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

DM06 - EWE LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

DM07 - EWE, ANY AGE

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SPECIAL CLASSES

DM01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL DAMARA EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: DM01 - DM07

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Sue Cairns

DM02S - CHAMPION DAMARA RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DM01 - DM03 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

290 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DM03S - RESERVE CHAMPION DAMARA RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DM02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

DM04S - CHAMPION DAMARA EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DM04 - DM07 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

291 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DM05S - RESERVE CHAMPION DAMARA EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DM04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

293 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DM06S - SUPREME CHAMPION DAMARA EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DM02S, DM04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

291 Sue Cairns, Jararra

DORPER

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DP01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	297	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 1 Apr 2015
1	298	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 3 Apr
3	299	2015 Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 8 May 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015

DP02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	300	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 21 Mar 2014
4	301	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 13 Sep
		2014
3	302	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 17 Nov 2014
		Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015
1	303	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 1 Aug
		2014

DP03 - RAM OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

$\ensuremath{\mathsf{DP04}}$ - $\ensuremath{\mathsf{EWE}}$ LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	304	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 1 Apr 2015
1	305	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 2 Apr 2015
SCR	306	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And White Dorper Stud
2	307	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 12 May 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015

DP05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	308	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 26 Mar 2014
4	309	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 26 Mar 2014
5	310	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 10 Aug
		2014
3	311	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 31 Aug
		2014
2	312	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 2 May 2014
		Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015



John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 10 Aug 2014

DP06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 3 Aug 2013

SCR Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And 315 White Dorper Stud

Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 26 Apr 2013

Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015

John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 25 2 317

GROUP CLASSES

DP07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper: Sire: D411, 100002, D411 100002

David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers:

DP08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper: Sire: D411, 100002, D411 100002

> 321 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers:

Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: 322

DP09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 323 Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline **Dorper & White Dorper** 3

324 **David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers** 325

Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview

2 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

DP01S - CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP03 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 298 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 3 Apr

DP02S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP01S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 1 Aug 303

DP03S - CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP04 - DP06 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 26 Apr 2013 316

Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015

DP04S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP03S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 317 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 25

Sep 2013

DP05S - SUPREME CHAMPION DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DP01S, DP03S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview: DOB: 26 Apr 2013

Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2015

DP06S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

David Hewitt

DORSET DOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 11 Jul 2013 327 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 11 Jul 2013

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 15 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

2 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 16 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

DD04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 15 Jul 2013

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015



DD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

DD06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 332 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 17 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

1 333 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 17 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

GROUP CLASSES

DD07 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 334 Colin Chapman, Woodhall

DD08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

DD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 335 Colin Chapman, Woodhall

SPECIAL CLASSES

DD01S - DORSET DOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: DD01 - DD06

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Colin Chapman

DD02S - CHAMPION DORSET DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD01 - DD03

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

327 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 11 Jul 2013

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORSET DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE 329 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 15 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD04S - CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD04 - DD06

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

331 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 15 Jul 2013

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

333 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 17 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DD02S, DD04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

327 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 11 Jul 2013

Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015

DORSET HORN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

FAST FRIESIAN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

EF01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 336 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 1 Sep 2013

EF02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 337 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

EF03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With a lamb of her own breed at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 338 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2013
 2 339 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 22 Aug 2013

EF04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 340 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 15 Aug 2014



3 341 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 16 Aug 2014
 1 342 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2014

GROUP CLASSES

EF05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

No Entries

EF06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 343 Tintern Schools, Tintern: Sire: Prospect 153, 153. F5786

EF07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 344 Tintern Schools, Tintern A 345 Tintern Schools, Tintern

SPECIAL CLASSES

EF01S - EAST FRIESIAN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: EF01 - EF04
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Tintern Schools

EF02S - CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF01, EF02 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

336 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 1 Sep 2013

EF03S - RESERVE CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

EF04S - CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF03, EF04 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

342 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2014

EF05S - RESERVE CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

338 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2013

EF06S - SUPREME CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: EF02S, EF04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

342 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2014

ENGLISH LEICESTER

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

HAMPSHIRE DOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

HD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

346 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 26 Jun 2012
 Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015

 347 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 Last
 Shorn: 1 Jul 2015

HD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

348 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 17 May 2014
 Last Shorn: 19 Jan 2015

 349 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

HD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 350 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 15 Sep 2014
 Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015
 2 351 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 15 Sep 2014
 Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015
 1 352 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last
 Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

HD04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 353 **Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos**: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

353 **Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos**: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015



1

HD05 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with a lamb of her own breed at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 354 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 15 Jun 2012

Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015

1 355 **Mathew Hill, Aurora Park**: DOB: 25 Jun 2012

Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015

HD06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 356 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 3 Sep 2014 Last Shorn: 19 Jan 2015

2 357 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 7 Sep 2014 Last

Shorn: 19 Jan 2015

1 358 **Jeffrey Johnson**, **Johnos**: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

HD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 359 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 2 Sep 2014 Last

Shorn: 27 Jul 2015

1 360 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last

Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

HD08 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 361 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

1 361 **Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos**: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

GROUP CLASSES

HD10 - BEST RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

A 362 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
3 363 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
2 364 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
1 365 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

HD11 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

3 366 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park 2 367 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park 1 368 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

HD12 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

3 369 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Sire: Aurora Park, 005/10, F5250
2 370 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Sire: Aurora Park,

23/2012, F5251

23/2012, F5251

Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Sire: Johnos, Johnos, Johnos

HD13 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

372 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park 373 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park 374 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

SPECIAL CLASSES

1

$\mbox{HD09}$ - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

375 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 15 Sep 2014
 Tag: AP075

 376 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 15 Sep 2014
 Tag: AP076

 377 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 17 May 2014
 Tag: AP081

 378 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Tag:

Johnos

HD02S - HAMPSHIRE DOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jeffrey Johnson

HD03S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

352 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last

Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

HD04S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD03S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

347 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 Last

Shorn: 1 Jul 2015

HD05S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD05 - HD08

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

361 **Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos**: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

HD06S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD05S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

355 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 25 Jun 2012

Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015



HD07S - SUPREME CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: HD03S, HD05S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

352 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last

Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

LINCOLN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

LN01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 379 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

LN03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 380 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 2 381 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 SCR 382 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

LN05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 383 IS & RB Christie, Garvald

LN06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

LN07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

SPECIAL CLASSES

LN01S - LINCOLN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: LN01 - LN04

PRIZE: THE E. A. PORTER MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY TO PERPETUATE THE MEMORY OF THE LATE E. A. PORTER SUPPORTED BY **MISS LORNA PORTER**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

IS & RB Christie

LN02S - CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM. ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN01, LN02 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

379 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN03S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

LN04S - CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN03, LN04 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

380 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN05S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

381 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN06S - SUPREME CHAMPION LINCOLN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: LN02S, LN04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

379 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

MERINO

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

MN01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries



MN02 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN04 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN08 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN09 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN10 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN11 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN12 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR 384 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

MN13 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN14 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN15 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS. MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

MN16 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 385 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale 2 386 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

GROUP CLASSES

MN17 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

MN18 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 387 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

SPECIAL CLASSES

MN01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL MERINO EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: MN01 - MN16

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Alan and Prue Harris

MN02S - CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: MN01 - MN04

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

MN03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: MN02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

MN04S - CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: MN05 - MN08
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded



MN05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: MN04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

MN06S - CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: MN09 - MN12 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

384 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

MN07S - RESERVE CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: MN06S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

MN08S - CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: MN13 - MN16 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

385 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

MN09S - RESERVE CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: MN08S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

386 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

MN10S - SUPREME CHAMPION MERINO EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: MN02S, MN04S, MN06S, MN08S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

385 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

PERENDALE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

PR01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	388	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 7 Aug 2012
		Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014
1	389	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 7 Aug 2013
		Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014
2	390	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 8 Aug 2012
		Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014

PR02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	391	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 18 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015
3	392	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 19 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015
2	393	Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 24 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

PR03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With A Lamb Of Her Own Breed At Foot. PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PR04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 394 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 17 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

1 395 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 21 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

GROUP CLASSES

PR05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 396 Mount Monmot Perendales

PR06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

PR07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

SPECIAL CLASSES

PR01S - PERENDALE BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: PR01 - PR04
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Mount Monmot Perendales

PR02S - CHAMPION PERENDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR01, PR02 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 7 Aug 2013

Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014



PR03S - RESERVE CHAMPION PERENDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

390 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 8 Aug 2012

Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014

PR04S - CHAMPION PERENDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR03, PR04 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

395 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 21 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

PR05S - RESERVE CHAMPION PERENDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: PR04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

394 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 17 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

PR06S - SUPREME CHAMPION PERENDALE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PR02S, PR04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

389 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 7 Aug 2013

Last Shorn: 6 Dec 2014

POLL DORSET

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

All rams to be scanned.

NOTE: All sheep must have their PIC displayed on their ear tags to be compliant with Poll Dorset Regulations. The judge's wishes in regards to sheep remaining on the floor, which are carried out by the stewards, are to be adhered to by all exhibitors.

Unless otherwise stated, all shorn sheep must be machine shorn and untrimmed. Length of wool is not to exceed 12mm. All shorn sheep must be cleanly and evenly shorn all over, including legs and heads, except for the shorn, trimmed classes.

CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH NOVICE AGGREGATE

PD01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

2	397	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1 May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
1	398	Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort: DOB: 4 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 30 Aug 2015
Α	399	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
Α	400	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015

PD02 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April in the preceding year.

TFR	400	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
1	401	Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort: DOB: 1 Apr
		2014 Last Shorn: 30 Aug 2015

PD03 - LAMB, SHORN OR WOOLLY, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April in the current year.

1	400	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
2	402	Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort: DOB: 4 May
		2015
Α	403	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs

PD01S - CEVA NOVICE AGGREGATE

Eligible Classes: PD01 - PD03

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY CEVA ANIMAL

HEALTH

Kara Mamouney-Brown



ORDINARY CLASSES

PD04 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (TRADE)

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the trade market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less than 1 week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

The objectives of the Performance Class are:

- To make show selection closer to practical ram selection with the Judge ranking rams as potential sires for use in a commercial prime lamb operation.
- To promote improved genetic selection procedures. To allow breeders to compare rams between flocks using Estimated Breeding Values (EBV's).
- To maintain the spectacle of the show ring and the interest of ram breeders and the general public.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual: 50 points (fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to

50.)

Performance

figures:

50 points

MAXIMUM

POINTS:

100 points

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs to suit the domestic trade market: 18-24kg carcase weight, fat score 2-3.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AGRI-GENE

	404	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
1	405	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 17 May
		2014 Tag: 79
1	406	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 13 Jun 2014 Tag: 72/14
2	407	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 14 Jun 2014 Tag: 146/14
	408	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014
	409	Konongwootong Dorsets
	410	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 29 May 2014
		Tag: 360
	411	Alan Schinckel, Leenala: Tag:
		1601882014140046
Α	412	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
	413	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: DOB: 9 Jun
		2015 Tag: 311-14

PD05 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (EXPORT)

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the export market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less that 1 week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

The objectives of the Performance Class are:

- To make show selection closer to practical ram selection with the Judge ranking rams as potential sires for use in a commercial prime lamb operation.
- To promote improved genetic selection procedures. To allow breeders to compare rams between flocks using Estimated Breeding Values (EBV's).
- To maintain the spectacle of the show ring and the interest of ram breeders and the general public.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual: 50 points (fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to

50.)

100 points

Performance

figures: 50 points

MAXIMUM

POINTS:

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest

overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs for the export trade market: 24-30kg carcase weight, fat score 2-4.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AGRI-GENE

	414	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
	415	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 21 Jun 2014 Tag: 252/14
	416	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 3 Aug 2014 Tag: 399/14
	417	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014
1	418	Konongwootong Dorsets
1	419	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 6 Jun 2014
		Tag: 471
2	420	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	421	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: DOB: 30 Apr
		2015 Tag: 004-14

PD24 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR,

In wool.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 422 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns



PD06 - THE BALMORAL CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: THE BALMORAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MESSRS. W.S. MARTIN AND SONS**, BALMORAL, SANDY CREEK, S.A.

The sum of \$2000 has been invested with RASV, the interest thereon will be accumulated until the award has been won three times by the same Exhibitor.

A trophy order to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to that Exhibitor. After one Exhibitor has won the trophy three times, competition for the trophy order will re-commence and previous wins will not count. Entries in the above class are limited to two from each Exhibitor.

Competition commenced 1982.

Winners: 2008, J.E. & K.M. Prentice (won outright); 2009, J.E. & K.M. Prentice; 2010, G. J. & A. G. Oxley; 2011, Konongwootong Partnership; 2012, I J, P R & R J Kyle; 2013, I J, P R & R J Kyle; 2014 Konongwootong Partnership.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, RASV SASH, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	423	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
3	424	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	425	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	426	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	427	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 12 May
		2014
4	428	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
	429	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
	430	Konongwootong Dorsets
	431	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep
		2015
2	432	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	433	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	436	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
	437	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 4 Jun 2014 Last
		Shorn: 4 Sep 2015
1	438	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
•	439	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
	-100	Sep 2015
	440	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
	440	Sep 2015
		3ED 2013

PD07 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **COOPERS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	441	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
1	442	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	443	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 7 May 2014
3	444	Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
2	445	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
	446	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
		Sep 2015
	447	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
		Sep 2015

PD08 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SHARP & FULLGRABE

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

448	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
449	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
450	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 28 May
	2014
451	Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last
	Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
452	Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last
	Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
453	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
454	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
455	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
456	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
457	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
	Sep 2015
458	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
	Sep 2015
	449 450 451 452 453 454 455 456 457

$\mbox{PD09}$ - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **NAB HAMILTON BRANCH**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	459	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
	460	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	461	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	462	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 17 May
		2014
	463	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 13 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015
	464	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
4	465	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
3	466	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep
		2015
	467	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep
		2015
1	468	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	470	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	471	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
		Sep 2015
	472	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
		Sep 2015

PD10 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY WFI

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Sep 2015

3	473	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
1	474	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
	475	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
2	476	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 8 Jun 2014
	477	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PT LTD: DOB: 19 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2019
4	478	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
	479	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
	480	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	482	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
Α	483	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 11 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 4 Sep 2015
	484	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 22 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 4 Sep 2015
	485	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: Sep 2015
	486	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn:



PD11 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RABOBANK

PRIZE	E: 1ST \$3	5, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15
2	487	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
2	487	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
	488	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PT\
		LTD: Pair, DOB: 18 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug
		2015
	488	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PT\
		LTD: Pair, DOB: 18 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug
		2015
1	489	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
1	489	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	491	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
	491	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
3	492	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
3	492	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	493	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
	493	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

PD12 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AGRI-GENE

1	494	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
4	495	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
2	496	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2014
	497	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD : DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015
	498	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD: DOB: 20 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015
	499	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden
3	500	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	501	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	502	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Last Shorn: 1
		Sep 2015

PD13 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 **AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR**

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AGRI-GENE

3	503 504	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
SCR	505	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD : DOB: 10 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015
2	506	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
	507	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	508	Reagan Kyle, Ashley Park
1	509	Aaron Pascoe, Claronden: DOB: 27 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 4 Sep 2015

PD14 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. Must not be trimmed. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY COOPERS **ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	400	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
	510	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 10 May 2015
	310	·
	511	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 25 Apr 2015
4	512	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	513	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep
		2015
	514	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep
		2015
3	515	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
2	516	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
	517	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
1	518	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
Α	519	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
Α	520	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs

PD15 - RAM LAMB, MACHINE SHORN

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	521	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 10 May 2015
		Last Shorn: 28 Aug 2015
3	522	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 25 Apr 2015
		Last Shorn: 28 Aug 2015
1	523	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
Α	524	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
Α	525	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs

PD16 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JULY OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RABOBANK

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR	526	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
SCR	526	LTD: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015 K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
OOK	320	LTD: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2015
SCR	527	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
SCR	527	Alan Schinckel, Leenala

PD25 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

528 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD17 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	529	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1
		May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
1	530	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD18 - PAIR OF EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	531	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
1	531	DW & M.I Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD19 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015



3	529	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets: DOB: 1 May 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Sep 2015
	532	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 10 May 2015
	533	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe: DOB: 25 Apr 2015
	534	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	535	Konongwootong Dorsets: Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015
2	536	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
1	537	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
Α	538	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs
Α	539	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs

GROUP CLASSES

PD20 - CEVA GROUP OF 3 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Machine shorn, untrimmed, bred by the exhibitor. To be drawn from the Ordinary Classes. Ram lambs not eligible.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH**

1	540	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
	541	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
3	542	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	543	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY
		LTD
2	544	Konongwootong Dorsets
	545	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park
	547	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
	548	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
Α	549	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs

PD21 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY

AUSTRALIAN WOOL NETWORK

1	550	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
2	790	Konongwootong Dorsets
3	791	Damon Coats, Ilfracombe

PD22 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **CLIKZIN NOVARTIS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA**

3	551	AE Day & Sons, Allendale:
Α	552	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud:
2	553	Konongwootong Dorsets:
Α	554	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park:
1	556	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns:
Α	557	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs:

PD23 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex, to be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY ZOETIS AUSTRALIA

1	558	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
Α	559	Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud
3	560	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
2	561	Konongwootong Dorsets
Α	562	IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park

	564	DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns
4	EGE	Alan Cahinakal Laanala

Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs

SPECIAL CLASSES

PD02S - SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD04, PD05, PD24, PD06 - PD11

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

566

Α

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY MERIAL AUSTRALIA

451 **Konongwootong Dorsets**: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

PD03S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY ELDERS BALLARAT

422 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD04S - BEST PAIR OF SHORN RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Eligible Classes: PD11, PD16

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **RODWELLS** HORSHAM

HUKSHAW

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 489 IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 1 489 IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park

PD05S - JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD04, PD05, PD12 - PD16

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY MERIAL AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

494 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

PD06S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD05S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **ELDERS BALLARAT**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

496 T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

PD07S - CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD02S, PD05S

PRIZE: THE ROY HARRIS MEMORIAL AWARD

The sum of \$1,000 has been invested with the Autralian Poll Dorset Association Inc., the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

451 Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last

Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

PD08S - RESERVE CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD07S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **COOPERS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA**

494 AE Day & Sons, Allendale



PD09S - CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD25, PD17 - PD19

PRIZE: THE D V SPENCER MEMORIAL AWARD

The sum of \$3,000 has been invested with the Australian Poll Dorset Association Inc, the interest on which will provide an annual

rophy.

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

528 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD10S - RESERVE CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD09S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY COOPERS ANIMAL

HEALTH AUSTRALIAPRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

531 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns

PD11S - SUPREME CHAMPION POLL DORSET EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PD05S, PD09S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY LIFESTYLE

MAGAZINE - RAM & LAMB
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

451 Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 Apr 2015 Last

Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

PD12S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET RAM EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD24, PD06 - PD12, PD16

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY ZOETIS AUSTRALIA

AE Day & Sons

PD13S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD24, PD06 - PD16, PD25, PD17 - PD19

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN POLL DORSET ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE)

DW & MJ Mc Kinnon

POLL MERINO

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

PM01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM02 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM04 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS. SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM08 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 567 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{PM09}}$ - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 568 Alan and Prue Harris, Koole Vale

PM10 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM11 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM12 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM13 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM14 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO MARCH REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries



PM15 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

PM16 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS, SHORN TO AUGUST REGULATIONS, MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SPECIAL CLASSES

PM01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL MERINO EXHIBITOR

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

PM02S - CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: PM01 - PM04 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: PM02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM04S - CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: PM06 - PM08 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 567 Alan and Prue Harris. Koole Vale

PM05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUPERFINE/FINE WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: PM04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM06S - CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: PM09 - PM12 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PM07S - RESERVE CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL RAM

Eligible Classes: PM06S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM08S - CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: PM13 - PM16 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM09S - RESERVE CHAMPION MEDIUM/STRONG WOOL EWE

Eligible Classes: PM08S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

PM10S - SUPREME CHAMPION MERINO EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PM02S, PM04S, PM06S, PM08S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

567 Alan and Prue Harris. Koole Vale

ROMNEY

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

RM01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 1 Sep 2013

RM02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 22 Aug 2014

RM03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 5 Sep 2014 Last

Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 5 Sep 2014 Last

Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

RM04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With a lamb of her own breed at foot. PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 28 Aug 2013 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 8 Sep 2013 2

RM05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 20 Sep 2014 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 30 Aug 2014 577 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 5 Sep 2014 2 578

RM06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 579 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 15 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

580 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 18 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

581

Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015



GROUP CLASSES

RM07 - RAM & EWE, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE GLENTREVOR TROHPY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **MR HOWARD W YELLAND**, "GLENTREVOR", MILAWA, VICTORIA

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

1 582 Tintern Schools, Tintern 2 583 Tintern Schools, Tintern

RM08 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

To be bred by the exhibitor, and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE SAVAGE MEMORIAL CUP SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **CAPT. A. E. T. PAYNE**

The cup, to be competed for in perpetuity, will have the winner's name engraved on it each year.

1 584 Tintern Schools, Tintern

RM09 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE ELIZABETH MANTON TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE MRS ELIZABETH MANTON

This trophy will be competed for in perpetuity.

1 585 Tintern Schools, Tintern

RM10 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 586 Tintern Schools, Tintern 587 Tintern Schools, Tintern

RM11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 588 **Tintern Schools, Tintern**: Sire: Tintern James Bond 007, 007/10, F5327

RM12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 589 Tintern Schools, Tintern 590 Tintern Schools, Tintern 591 Tintern Schools, Tintern

SPECIAL CLASSES

RM01S - ROMNEY BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: RM01 - RM06

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Tintern Schools

RM02S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM02, RM03

570 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

RM02RS - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM02S

572 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 5 Sep 2014 Last

Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

RM03S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM05, RM06

576 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 20 Sep 2014

RM03RS - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM03S

581 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

RM04S - CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM01, RM02S

PRIZE: RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY THE AUSTRALIAN

ROMNEY ASSOCIATION INC.

PRIZE: THE AIRLIE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY \mathbf{MR} J. J. CHRISTIE AND HIS FAMILY

The sum of \$600 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

570 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

RM05S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

569 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 1 Sep 2013

RM06S - CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM04, RM03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY **THE AUSTRALIAN ROMNEY ASSOCIATION INC.**

PRIZE: THE SRIZAR TROPHY SUPPORTED IN MEMORY OF THE LATE **DR C SRI-ANANDA BY HIS FAMILY**

The sum of \$400 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

574 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 28 Aug 2013



RM07S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM06S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

576 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 20 Sep 2014

RM08S - SUPREME CHAMPION ROMNEY EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: RM04S, RM06S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

574 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 28 Aug 2013

RYELAND

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

SHROPSHIRE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 592 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 16 Aug 2011

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2013

SH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SH03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Lamb of her own breed at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 593 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 28 Jul 2011

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2014

SH04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 594 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 14 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2014

SPECIAL CLASSES

SH01S - SHROPSHIRE BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SH01 - SH04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Marilyn Mangione

SH02S - CHAMPION SHROPSHIRE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SH01, SH02

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

592 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 16 Aug 2011

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2013

SH03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SHROPSHIRE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SH02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

SH04S - CHAMPION SHROPSHIRE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SH03, SH04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

594 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 14 Jul 2014

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2014

SH05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SHROPSHIRE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SH04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

593 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 28 Jul 2011

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2014

SH06S - SUPREME CHAMPION SHROPSHIRE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SH02S, SH04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

592 Marilyn Mangione, Claredon: DOB: 16 Aug 2011

Last Shorn: 1 Dec 2013

SOUTH SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 595 **Billabong High School**: DOB: 1 Aug 2013 Last

Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

3 596 Billabong High School: DOB: 5 Aug 2013 Last

Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

1 597 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: DOB: 10 Jul 2013 Last

Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 598 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 12 Dec 2014



${\rm SS03}$ - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	599	Billabong High School : DOB: 10 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
3	600	Billabong High School: DOB: 25 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	601	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015
1	602	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SS04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

PRIZE.	PRIZE. 131 \$33, ZND \$23, 3RD \$13		
2	603	Billabong High School : Pair, Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
2	603	Billabong High School : Pair, Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
1	604	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Pair, Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015	
1	604	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Pair, Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015	

SS05 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 605 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2015

SS06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 606 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 12 Dec 2014

${\tt SS07}$ - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	11122.101 400, 2112 420, 012 410		
SCR	607	Billabong High School: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last	
_		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
5	608	Billabong High School: DOB: 27 Jul 2014 Last	
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
4	609	Billabong High School: DOB: 5 Aug 2014 Last	
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
3	610	Billabong High School: DOB: 7 Aug 2014 Last	
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015	
1	611	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow	
	•	Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015	
2	612	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow	
-	012	·	
		Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015	

SS08 - PEN OF 2 EWES UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

PRIZE:	1ST \$3	5, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15
1	613	Billabong High School : Pair, Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	613	Billabong High School : Pair, Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	614	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2015
2	614	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2015

SS09 - EWE, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

Bred by the exhibitor, may be shorn or in wool, and may be drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE KAMEROO SOUTH SUFFOLKS TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **TED AND THE LATE JUNE GAIN**

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV and the interest thereon shall be accumulated until the class has been won 3 times by the same Exhibitor. A Trophy to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to the Exhibitor.

After an Exhibitor has won the award 3 times, competition for the Trophy will re-commence and previous wins will not count.

Winner: 2011, B J Shalders (Won outright); 2012 - 2014, B J Shalders (Won outright).

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 Billabong High School: Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks

617 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks

GROUP CLASSES

SS10 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: SPECIAL SASH SUPPORTED BY THE AUSTRALIAN SOUTH SUFFOLK SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

2 618 Billabong High School 3 619 Billabong High School

1 620 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks

SS11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

621 Billabong High School: Sire: 2013, 07, F7445
622 Billabong High School: Sire: 2013, 07, F7445
1 623 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow
Drive South Suffolks:

SS12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

624 Billabong High School 625 Billabong High School

1 626 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks



SPECIAL CLASSES

SS13 - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

3	627	Billabong High School : DOB: 10 Aug 2014 Tag: 23
5	628	Billabong High School : DOB: 15 Aug 2014 Tag: 35
4	629	Billabong High School: DOB: 16 Jul 2014 Tag: 01
1	630	Billabong High School : DOB: 25 Jul 2014 Tag: 04
2	631	Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks

SS01S - SOUTH SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes

SS02S - CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

597 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: DOB: 10 Jul 2013 Last

Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SS03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

595 Billabong High School: DOB: 1 Aug 2013 Last

Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

${\tt SS04S}$ - Champion south suffolk ewe, any age

Eligible Classes: SS05 - SS08

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

611 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SS05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 612 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SS06S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SS02S, SS04S

PRIZE: \$30, SASH SUPPORTED BY WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH

SUFFOLK STUD

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

611 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

SOUTHDOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	632	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2014
2	633	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 8 Jul 2014
3	634	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

SD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	635	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 16 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
3	636	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 8 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
	637	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 9 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	638	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
	639	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 15 Jul 2015

SD04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	640	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 7 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	640	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 7 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	641	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	641	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
3	642	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos : Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015
3	642	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos : Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

SD05 - MEAT YIELD CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

The **objectives** of the meat yield class are: - To select rams with superior muscle - To identify rams with better red meat yield - To promote genetic advancement within the lamb industry **Method of Assessment** - Visual: Points system for breed type and conformation - Objective measurements: 12th rib to tail EMA via ultrasound scan The following formula will be used to determine the rankings: (EMA – fat) x 3.5 + (weight x 0.5)

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15



TFR	639	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 15 Jul 2015
1	643	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	644	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 15 Jul 2015

SD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 645 **Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree**: DOB: 12 Jul 2011 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

SD07 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Suckling her own prgeny at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SD08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	646	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 16 Jul 2014
2	647	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

SD09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	632	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2014
	647	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Jun 2015
	648	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 15 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
3	649	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 23 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	650	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 7 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
	651	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 8 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
	652	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
		15 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2015
1	653	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
		28 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2015
	654	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Aug 2015

SD10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	655	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 14 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
2	655	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 14 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	656	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 9 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
1	656	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 9 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
3	657	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos : Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015
3	657	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos : Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015

GROUP CLASSES

SD11 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 658 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

SD12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: THE SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS CHALLENGE TROPHY, SUPPORTED BY **SOUTHDOWN AUSTRALIA**.

The Trophy will become the absolute property of the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or five times at intervals. The name of the winning Exhibitor will be engraved on the Trophy each year.

Winners: 2009, G.L. Hooper (Won outright); 2010 G. L. Hooper; 2011 G. L. Hooper; 2012 - 2014, G Dehnert (Won outright).

3	659	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
2	660	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
1	661	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree

SD13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 662 **Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill**: Sire: Willowhaugg 521, 521, F6365 Nz

SD14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 663 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

SPECIAL CLASSES

SD01S - SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SD01 - SD10

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Graeme Dehnert

SD02S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR/BREEDER UNDER 25 YEARS OF AGE

Eligible Classes: SD07S

Graeme Dehnert



SD03S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD01 - SD05

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2014

SD04S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD03S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last

Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

SD05S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD06 - SD10

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

646 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 16 Jul 2014

SD06S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD05S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 9 Jul 2014 656

Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

SD07S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SD03S, SD05S

PRIZE: TROPHY SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP

BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

632 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2014

SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SF01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 9 Jun 2013

SF02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 665 **Anthony Hurst, Seriston**

SF03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY **SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

AE Day & Sons, Allendale AE Day & Sons, Allendale SCR Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 22 Jun 2014

669 **Anthony Hurst, Seriston** 4 IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 5 670

Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 26 Jun 2014 3 672

Last Shorn: 22 Aug 2015

SF04 - RAM, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, **CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3 673 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 1 Aug 2014

4 **Anthony Hurst, Seriston** 674

2 675 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SCR Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park 676

AE Day & Sons, Allendale 1 792

SF05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & **EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2

3

AE Day & Sons, Allendale

AE Day & Sons, Allendale 677

1 678 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

AE Day & Sons, Allendale 1 678

IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 3 679

IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 679

SF06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 Jul 2013

SF07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

682 Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort

SF08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 20 Jun 2014

Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 3 Jul 2014 2 684

7 **Anthony Hurst, Seriston** 685

Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort 6 686

5 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 19 Jun 2014 687

Last Shorn: 22 Aug 2015

4 688 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: DOB: 7 Jun 2014

Last Shorn: 22 Aug 2015

Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park 689 3

Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SCR 690 SF09 - EWE, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR,

CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4 691 **Anthony Hurst, Seriston**

3 Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort 692

2 693 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park 1

Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park 694

SF10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & **EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: Pair, DOB: 26 Jun 1

2014 Last Shorn: 22 Aug 2015

Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: Pair, DOB: 26 Jun 1

2014 Last Shorn: 22 Aug 2015

SF11 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

AE Day & Sons, Allendale 696 1

2 697 AE Day & Sons, Allendale



GROUP CLASSES

SF12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 698 Deppeler Suffolks SCR 699 Anthony Hurst, Seriston 3 700 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock

2 701 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SF13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

702 AE Day & Sons, Allendale:
 703 IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park:
 SCR 705 Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort: Sire: Brofort Anzac, 101-08, F2109
 706 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock: Sire: Nangana Star, 11/001, F5016

707 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park:

SF14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

AE Day & Sons, Allendale **Deppeler Suffolks** SCR 709 Anthony Hurst, Seriston SCR 710 IJ & PR Kyle, Ashley Park 711 SCR 713 Kara Mamouney-Brown, Brofort Deva Weitman, Blue Rock 714 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park 715

SF15 - BEST SUFFOLK RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

716 Deppeler Suffolks
717 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock

2 718 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SPECIAL CLASSES

SF01S - SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF11

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

AE Day & Sons

SF02S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF05, SF11

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

792 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

SF03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

678 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

SF04S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF06 - SF10

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

681 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 Jul 2013

SF05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

683 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 20 Jun 2014

SF06S - SUPREME CHAMPION SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SF02S, SF04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

681 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 Jul 2013

TEXEL

ORDINARY CLASSES

TX01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 719 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 21 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2015

2 720 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 24 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1

Sep 2015

TX03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 721 **PA & EA Russell**: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 31 Mar 2015

TX04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX05 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, TO BE SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25

No Entries



TX06 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX07 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX08 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25

1 722 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 18 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1

Sep 2015

TX10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 723 **PA & EA Russell**: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn:

31 Mar 2015

2 724 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 24 Jul 2014 Last Shorn:

31 Mar 2015

TX11 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX12 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

$\mathsf{TX13}$ - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX14 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

TX15 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

1 725 PA & EA Russell

TX16 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

No Entries

TX17 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 726 PA & EA Russell

SPECIAL CLASSES

TX01S - TEXEL BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PA & EA Russell

TX02S - CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX07
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

721 **PA & EA Russell**: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn:

31 Mar 2015

TX03S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

719 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 21 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1

Sep 2015

TX04S - CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX08 - TX14
PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

723 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn:

31 Mar 2015

TX05S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

722 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 18 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1

Sep 2015

TX06S - SUPREME CHAMPION TEXEL EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: TX02S, TX04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

723 PA & EA Russell: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last Shorn:

31 Mar 2015



WHITE DORPER

ORDINARY CLASSES

WD01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	727	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	728	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 28 May 2015
2	729	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud: DOB: 3 Apr 2015

WD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 4	730 731	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 26 Sep 2014
SCR	732	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
3	733	White Dorper Stud Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
1	734	White Dorper Stud John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 25 Jul
•	7.04	2014

WD03 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	735	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
2	736	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 20 Aug 2013
3	737	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud

WD04 - EWE LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	738	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
4	739	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 21 Jun 2015
3	740	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 28 May 2015
2	741	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud

WD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	742	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
5	743	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 25 Sep 2014
6	744	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 28 Sep 2014
4	745	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud
1	746	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 2 Aug
		2014
2	807	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	747	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	748	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 1 May 2012
4	749	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 26 May 2013
5	750	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 26 May 2013

6	751	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 6 Jul 2013
7	752	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud
2	753	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 28
		Sep 2013

GROUP CLASSES

WD07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1	754	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook:
	755	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: Sire: Wd172, 110038,
		Wd172 110038
	756	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper: Sire: Wd810, 130018.

WD08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES OF ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

Wd810 130018

1	757	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
	758	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
	759	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
	760	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
	761	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud

WD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

2	762	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
	763	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
	764	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
3	765	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
		Dorper & White Dorper
	766	Shaelene Knight, Kyolnapark Dorper And
		White Dorper Stud
1	767	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

WD01S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD03 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

735 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook



WD02S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD01S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 736 Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline Dorper & White Dorper: DOB: 20 Aug 2013

WD03S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD04 - WD06 PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

747 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD04S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD03S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

738 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD05S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WD01S, WD03S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

747 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD06S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

GP & MM Collins

WILTSHIRE HORN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

WH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 768 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 769 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

1 770 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

Sheep Stud

3 771 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

Sheep Stud: DOB: 20 Jul 2014

WH03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With a lamb of her own breed at foot. PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 772 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

2 773 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

Sheep Stud

3 774 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 775 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

Sheep Stud

1 776 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

Sheep Stud

GROUP CLASSES

WH05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

nterpreed Group.

777 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 778 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud: Sire: Wonoka, 970043, D769

WH07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

1 779 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

WH01S - WILTSHIRE HORN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: WH01 - WH04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jason O'Loghlin

WH02S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH01, WH02

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

770 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH03S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY

Eligible Classes: WH02S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 768 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud



WH04S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH03, WH04

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

776 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH05S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE. ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH04S PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 775 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Sheep Stud

WH06S - SUPREME CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WH02S, WH04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn **Sheep Stud**

WILTIPOLL

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

SHEEP SCHOOLS' COMPETITION

ENTRY

SC01 - SHEEP SCHOOLS' COMPETITION ENTRY

9000	Heidi Stephens: Green, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9001	Isaac Booth: Red, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9002	Keiran Pingiaro: Blue, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9003	Kelcey Anderson: Red, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9004	Sophie Cox: Blue, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9005	Scout Wall: Red, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9006	Jai Poole: Green, School/College: Hay War
0000	Memorial High School
9007	Emerson Poole: Blue, School/College: Hay War
3001	Memorial High School
9008	Abby-Jean Doyle: Red, School/College: Hay War
9000	Memorial High School
0000	Grace Weymouth: Green, School/College: Hay
9009	
0040	War Memorial High School
9010	Heidi Booth: Blue, School/College: Hay War
	Memorial High School
9011	Ryan Maynard: Red, School/College: Yanco
	Agricultural High School
9012	Stacey Gardiner: Red, School/College: Yanco
	Agricultural High School

Charles Hogan: Green, School/College: Yanco Agricultural High School 9014 Amber Bevan: Blue, School/College: Yanco Agricultural High School Lindsay Brown: Red, School/College: Yanco 9015 Agricultural High School 9016 Casey Morris: Green, School/College: Yanco Agricultural High School Amy Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern 9017 Schools Louise Smith: Green, School/College: Tintern 9018 Schools 9019 Maya Watt: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools 9020 Erin Nancarrow: Red, School/College: Tintern Schools 9021 Oliver Thomas: Green, School/College: Tintern Schools 9022 Olivia Adkins: Green, School/College: Tintern Schools Ashlea Cross: Green, School/College: Tintern 9023 Schools Olivia Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern 9024 Schools Aliah McDonnell: Blue, School/College: St Pauls 9025 College 9026 Carla Jolly: Red, School/College: St Pauls College 9027 Celeste Rowels: Green, School/College: St Pauls College 9028 Tess Runting: Blue, School/College: Woodleigh School 9029 Charlotte McCarthy: Red, School/College: Woodleigh School 9030 Caley Hood: Green, School/College: Woodleigh

- School
- 9031 Max Hawkins: Green, School/College: Woodleigh School
- 9032 Cooper Scott: Green, School/College: Woodleigh School
- Tom Illman: Blue, School/College: Woodleigh 9033 School
- Erin Douglas- O'Loughlin: Blue, School/College: 9034 Woodleigh School
- 9035 Alice Bertram: Green, School/College: Woodleigh School
- 9036 Kaya Grocott: Green, School/College: Woodleigh School
- Hailey Bracchi: Green, School/College: 9037 Woodleigh School
- 9038 Ayden Bridge: Red, School/College: Woodleigh School
- 9039 Amy Jackson: Blue, School/College: Ballarat Grammar
- 9040 Samantha Crook: Green, School/College: **Ballarat Grammar**
- 9041 Clara Davidson: Blue, School/College: Ballarat Grammar
- 9042 Olivia Hynan: Red, School/College: Ballarat Grammar
- 9043 Henry Dickinson: Red, School/College: Woodleigh School
- 9044 Kate Jackson: Red, School/College: Ballarat Grammar
- Charles Lieschke: Blue, School/College: 9045 Billabong High School
- Coby Jackson: Blue, School/College: Billabong 9046 High School
- 9047 Corey Hogan: Blue, School/College: Billabong High School
- Brayden Webb: Blue, School/College: Billabong 9048 High School
- 9049 Corey Raine: Blue, School/College: Billabong High School
- 9050 Jeremy Yuen-Love: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools
- 9051 Darcee McCallum: Red, School/College: Tintern Schools



9052	Audrey Middleton: Green, School/College:
	Tintern Schools
9053	Georgia Hargreaves: Red, School/College:
	Tintern Schools
9054	Camila Franco: Green, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9055	Zoe Forbes: Red, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9056	Hannah Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9057	Daisy McMillan: Blue, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9058	Steph McDonald: Red, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9059	Olivia Bridgford: Green, School/College: Tintern
	Schools
9060	Ella Watt: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools
9061	Gabrielle Wardrop: Red, School/College:
	Woodleigh School
9062	Eva Mosele: Red, School/College: Woodleigh
	School

HANDLING & PRESENTATION HEATS

SCHR1 - HANDLER ROTATION 1, BLUE

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCHR2 - HANDLER ROTATION 2, GREEN

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCHR3 - HANDLER ROTATION 3, RED

Eligible Classes: SC01

JUNIOR JUDGING HEATS

SCSWR1 - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 1, RED

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCSWR2 - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 2, BLUE

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCSWR3 - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 3, GREEN

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCLWR1 - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 1, GREEN

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCLWR2 - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 2, RED

Eligible Classes: SC01

SCLWR3 - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 3, BLUE

Eligible Classes: SC01

AWARDS

SC01S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM

1 9017 **Tintern Schools**: Blue, School/College

SC02S - BEST JUNIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

1	9023	Ashlea Cross: Green, School/College: Tintern Schools
2	9024	Olivia Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools
2	9025	Aliah McDonnell: Blue, School/College: St Pauls College

SC03S - BEST SENIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

1	9012	Stacey Gardiner: Red, School/College: Yanco
3	9057	Agricultural High School Daisy McMillan: Blue, School/College: Tintern
2	9058	Schools Steph McDonald: Red, School/College: Tintern
_	2200	Schools

SC04S - BEST JUNIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

3	9014	Amber Bevan: Blue, School/College: Yanco
1	9017	Agricultural High School Amy Taylor: Blue, School/College: Tintern
•	3017	Schools
2	9024	Olivia Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools

SC05S - BEST SENIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

2	9012	Stacey Gardiner: Red, School/College: Yanco
		Agricultural High School
3	9044	Kate Jackson: Red, School/College: Ballarat
		Grammar
1	9057	Daisy McMillan: Blue, School/College: Tintern
		Schools

SC06S - BEST JUNIOR HANDLER

1	9024	Olivia Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern Schools
2	0006	
2	9026	Carla Jolly: Red, School/College: St Pauls College
3	9048	Brayden Webb : Blue, School/College: Billabong High School

SC07S - BEST SENIOR HANDLER

2	9042	Olivia Hynan: Red, School/College: Ballarat Grammar
1	9058	Steph McDonald: Red, School/College: Tintern
3	9059	Schools Olivia Bridgford: Green, School/College: Tintern
J	9039	Schools

SC08S - CHAMPION SCHOOL

Eligible Classes: SCHR1, SCSWR1, SC01S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT**

The Royal Melbourne Show Schools' Competition Shield will be engraved with the name of the winning school each year, and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner. Kindly donated by I & R Christie.

3	Hay War Memorial High School
2	Yanco Agricultural High School
1	Tintern Schools

4 St Pauls College



ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED

AIB01SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - OVER 1 ½ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: AD01, DD01, DH01, HD01, RY01, SH01, SS01, SD01, SF01, WH01, WP01

2 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2015

3 597 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: DOB: 10 Jul 2013 Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

1 664 **Deppeler Suffolks**: DOB: 9 Jun 2013

AIB01LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - OVER 1 $^{1\!\!/}_2$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL01, CH01, EF01, EL01, LN01, PR01, RM01

159 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Last Shorn: 3 Oct 2014
 1 379 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013
 3 569 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 1 Sep 2013

AIB02SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM – UNDER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: AD03, BL05, DD02, DH03 - DH05, HD03, HD04, RY03, SS03, SS04, SD03 - SD05, SF03 - SF05

2 352 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015 3 602 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 30 Jun 2015

667 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

AIB02LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 ½ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL04, EL03, RM03

1

1 170 Jan Baker, Geraldine

2 572 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 5 Sep 2014 Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

AIB03SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM – UNDER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: AD02, DD03, DH02, DH06, HD02, RY02, RY04, SH02, SS02, SD02, SF02, SF11, SF11, WH02, WP02

598 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 12 Dec 2014
 632 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2014
 770 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

AIB03LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 ½ YEARS OLD. IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL02, BL03, CH02, EF02, EL02, LN02, PR02, RM02

1 164 Ian Baker, Geraldine

Sheep Stud

3 391 Mount Monmot Perendales: DOB: 18 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 11 Jan 2015

2 570 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

AIB04SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE – OVER 1 $^{1\!\!2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: AD04, DD04, DH07, HD05, RY05, SH03, SS05, SD06, SD07, SF06, WH03, WP03

3 355 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 25 Jun 2012 Last Shorn: 27 Jul 2015 645 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 12 Jul 2011 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015
 681 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 Jul 2013

Albo4LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE – OVER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL06, CH03, EF03, EL04, LN03, PR03, RM04

 1
 187
 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

 3
 380
 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

 2
 574
 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 28 Aug 2013

AIB05SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 ½ YEARS OLD. CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: AD06, DD06, DH09, DH10, HD07, HD08, RY07, SS07, SS08, SD09, SD10, SF08 - SF10

 3 361 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2015
 2 656 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 9 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 10 Aug 2015

683 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 20 Jun 2014

AIB05LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE – UNDER 1 $1\!\!\!/_{\!\!2}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL09, BL10, EL06, RM06

1

1 195 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, Last Shorn: 1 May 2015
 2 581 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 2014

2 581 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 19 Aug 201-Last Shorn: 8 Jun 2015

AIB06SWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1½ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: AD05, DD05, DH08, DH11, HD06, RY06, RY08, SH04, SS06, SD08, SF07, WH04, WP04

358 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jul 2014
 606 Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, Willow Drive South Suffolks: Last Shorn: 12 Dec 2014
 646 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 16 Jul 2014

AIB06LWS - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 1 2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL07, BL08, CH04, EF04, EL05, LN04, PR04,

1 189 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud
 2 342 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 17 Aug 2014
 3 576 Tintern Schools, Tintern: DOB: 20 Sep 2014

AIB07SWS - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED SHORTWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: AD07, DD07, DH12, HD11, RY11, SH05, SS10, SD11, SF12, WH05, WP05

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

698 Deppeler Suffolks

AIB07LWS - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED LONGWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: BL13, CH07, EF05, EL07, LN05, PR05, RM10

203 Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin



ALL BREEDS SHEEP INTERBREED

Interbreed classes will be judged in reverse order as listed below, commencing with the Ram Trifecta and concluding with the Interbreed Champion Ram.

SIB01S - STOCK & LAND INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: WS02S, AD02S, BL04S, CM02S, CH03S, CD02S, DM02S, DD02S, DH04S, EF02S, EL05S, HD03S, LN02S, MN02S, MN06S, PR02S, PD05S, PM02S, PM06S, RM04S, RY03S, SH02S, SS02S, SD03S, SF02S, TX02S, WH02S, WP02S

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY JASON ROBERTS

PRIZE: VALUE \$300 SUPPORTED BY STOCK AND LAND

PRIZE: THE DALMORE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY MR D S MACGREGOR. MBE

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$500

1 792 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

SIB02S - STOCK & LAND RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: SIB01S

PRIZE: VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY STOCK AND LAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 15 Days Whiteface P/L, Days

SIB03S - STOCK & LAND INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: WS04S, AD04S, BL08S, CM04S, CH05S, CD04S, DM04S, DD04S, DH06S, EF04S, EL07S, HD05S, LN04S, MN04S, MN08S, PR04S, PD09S, PM04S, PM08S, RM06S, RY05S, SH04S, SS04S, SD05S, SF04S, TX04S, WH04S, WP04S

PRIZE: VALUE \$300, VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY **STOCK AND**

LAND

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$500

1 189 Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud

SIB04S - STOCK & LAND RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: SIB03S PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 681 Deppeler Suffolks: DOB: 2 Jul 2013

SIB05S - INTERBREED SIRE'S PROGENY CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: WS17, AD08, BL14, CM06, CH08, CD13, DM08, DP07, DD08, DH13, EF06, EL08, HD12, LN06, MN17, PR06, PD22, RM11, RY12, SH07, SS11, SD13, SF13, TX16, WD07,

WH06, WP06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK

EQUIPMENT

1 556 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, Derby DOwns:

SIB06S - BREEDER'S GROUP CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: WS18, AD09, BL15, CM07, CH09, CD14, DM10, DP09, DD09, DH14, EF07, EL09, HD13, LN07, MN18, PR07, PD23, PM18, RM12, RY13, SH08, SS12, SD14, SF14, TX17, WD09, WH07, WP07

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT**

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 558 AE Day & Sons, Allendale

SIB07S - RAM TRIFECTA

CASH PRIZE: \$1600, OF WHICH \$1000 IS AWARDED TO THE WINNING BREED SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH), \$600 SPLIT BETWEEN RAM OWNER/S

1	448	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
1	459	AE Day & Sons, Allendale
1	470	Alan Schinckel, Leenala

SIB08 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - TRADE

SCR 3	226.5 263.8	780 781 788	Colin Chapman, Woodhall Aaron Pascoe, Claronden Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	256.7	794	Konongwootong Dorsets
2	264.7	797	Alan Schinckel, Leenala
	259.0	798	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	274.6	799	K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY LTD

SIB09 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - EXPORT

3	256.2 271.1 251.1 268.3 266.0	782 783 789 795 800	Samantha Kelly, Zacman Poll Dorsets Aaron Pascoe, Claronden Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs Konongwootong Dorsets K & A McLauchlan P/L, K & A McLauchlan PTY LTD
2 1 SCR	274.6 274.9	801 804 806	Alan Schinckel, Leenala AE Day & Sons, Allendale Days Whiteface P/L, Days

SIB10 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - MATERNAI

SCR		785	lan Baker, Geraldine
2	260.7	786	Heather Stoney, Ellingerrin
3	236.8	787	Tintern Schools, Tintern
	205.7	803	Tintern Schools, Tintern
1	270.8	805	Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud



EXHIBITOR LIST

Α

Alan and Prue Harris, Costerfield VIC 3523: MN12, MN16, MN18, PM08, PM09

B

S & A Baker, BARINGHUP VIC 3464: WS03, WS05, WS08, WS10, WS11, WS13, WS15

Baker Ian, CLYDEBANK VIC 3851: BL02, BL04, BL05, BL14, BL15, BL16. SIB10

Ballarat Grammar, Wendouree VIC 3355: CD01, CD02, CD06, CD07, CD11, CD12, CD13, CD14, SC01

Billabong High School, Culcairn NSW 2660: SS01, SS03, SS04, SS07, SS08, SS09, SS10, SS11, SS12, SS13, SC01

Buerckner Jamie, Ariah Park NSW 2665: BL01, BL02, BL04, BL05, BL07, BL09, BL10, BL11, BL12, BL13, BL14, BL15, BL16

C

Cairns Sue, Harcourt North VIC 3453: DM01, DM02, DM03, DM04, DM05

Calder Grace, Hastings VIC 3915: CD03, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09

Chapman Colin, New Gisborne VIC 3438: DD01, DD02, DD04, DD06, DD07, DD09, SIB08

Cheyne Jodie, Coldstream VIC 3770: BC01, BC02, BC03, BC04, BC06, BC08, BC09, BC10, BC12, BC13, BC15, BC16

IS & RB Christie, Byaduk VIC 3301: LN01, LN03, LN05

Coats Damon, Donald VIC 3480: PD14, PD15, PD19, PD21

GP & MM Collins, MILLOO VIC 3572: WS03, WS04, WS09, WS11, WS12, WS15, WS16, WS17, WS18, WD01, WD02, WD03, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD07, WD08, WD09

D

AE Day & Sons, BORDERTOWN SA 5268: PD04, PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD20, PD22, PD23, SF03, SF04, SF05, SF11, SF13, SF14, SIB09

Days Whiteface P/L, Bordertown SA 5268: WS03, WS05, WS08, WS18, SIB09

Dehnert Graeme, Ballan VIC 3342: SD02, SD03, SD04, SD05, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD11, SD12, SD13, SD14

Dehnert Lynette, Invermay VIC 3352: SD02, SD03, SD04, SD06, SD09, SD10, SD12

Deppeler Suffolks, Derrinallum VIC 3325: WS02, WS03, WS09, WS11, WS15, WS18, SF01, SF03, SF04, SF06, SF08, SF12, SF14, SF15

Kurralea Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud, ARIAH PARK NSW 2665: WS02, WS03, WS05, WS06, WS16, WS17, WS18, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD12, PD13, PD20, PD22, PD23

Ē

Ellis Bron, Mt Moriac VIC 3240: CD02, CD03, CD05, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD10, CD12, CD13, CD14

F

T & M Ferguson, Hopetoun VIC 3396: WS02, WS03, WS10, PD04, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD12, PD14, PD19, PD20, PD23, SIB08

н

Hay War Memorial High School, HAY NSW 2711: DP02, DP05, DP07, DP08, DP09, WD01, WD02, WD03, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD07, WD08, WD09, SC01

Hewitt David, KOONDROOK VIC 3580: DP01, DP02, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP07, DP08, DP09

Hill Mathew, St Helens Plains VIC 3401: HD01, HD02, HD03, HD05, HD06, HD07, HD10, HD11, HD12, HD13, HD09

Hurst Anthony, Avenue Range SA 5273: WS03, WS04, WS11, WS12, WS15, SF02, SF03, SF04, SF08, SF09, SF12, SF14

Т

Ireland Family, Ballan VIC 3342: SD09

J

John & Melanie Jamieson, FINLEY NSW 2713: WS02, WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06, WS07, WS10, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16, WS17, WS18

Johnson Jeffrey, Eurack VIC 3251: BL01, BL04, BL05, BL16, HD01, HD02, HD03, HD04, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD10, HD11, HD12, HD13, HD09, SD02, SD03, SD04, SD05, SD08, SD09, SD10

K

K & A McLauchlan P/L, Whitemore TAS 7303: PD04, PD05, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD16, PD20, SIB08, SIB09

Keen Sally, Bracknell TAS 7303: WS03, WS04, WS05, WS08, WS18

Kelly Samantha, Binnum SA 5262: PD01, PD02, PD04, PD05, PD06, PD09, PD13, PD17, SIB09

Knight Shaelene, MORONG VIC 3515: DP04, DP06, WD01, WD02, WD03, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD08, WD09

Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong VIC 3315: PD04, PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD14, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23, SIB08, SIB09

IJ & PR Kyle, BAIRNSDALE VIC 3875: WS02, WS03, WS04, WS05, WS07, WS16, WS17, WS18, PD06, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD13, PD20, PD22, PD23, SF03, SF05, SF13, SF14

Kyle Reagan, Bairnsdale VIC 3875: PD13

M

Mamouney-Brown Kara, Marong VIC 3515: PD01, PD02, PD03, SF07, SF08, SF09, SF13, SF14

Mangione Marilyn, STRATHBOGIE VIC 3666: SH01, SH03, SH04 DW & MJ Mc Kinnon, KANGAROO FLAT VIC 3555: PD24, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD10, PD11, PD14, PD15, PD25, PD17, PD18, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23

McCrae Lachlan, Cavendish VIC 3314: WS01, WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06, WS08, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16, WS17, WS18

Mosele Daniel, Mt Eliza VIC 3930: CD03, CD04, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD11, CD12, CD14

Mount Monmot Perendales, Mount Emu VIC 3351: PR01, PR02, PR04, PR05

0

Ogilvie Eve, MT LONARCH VIC 3468: BC02, BC03, BC04, BC11, BC12, BC14, BC15

O'Loghlin Jason, Deniliquin NSW 2710: WH01, WH02, WH03, WH04, WH05, WH06, WH07

F

Pascoe Aaron, Caramut VIC 3274: PD04, PD05, PD06, PD10, PD12, PD13, SIB08, SIB09

F

PA & EA Russell, Donald VIC 3480: TX02, TX03, TX09, TX10, TX15, TX17



S

Schinckel Alan, Naracoorte SA 5271: PD04, PD05, PD06, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD12, PD14, PD16, PD20, PD23, SIB08, SIB09

Barry Shalders & Suzanne Holmes, DERRINALLUM VIC 3325: SS01, SS02, SS03, SS04, SS05, SS06, SS07, SS08, SS09, SS10, SS11, SS12, SS13

St Pauls College, Walla Walla NSW 2659: WS03, WS06, WS08, WS11, WS13, WS15, WS16, SC01

Starritt Ian, WOMBOOTA NSW 2731: BL01, BL02, BL04, BL15, BL16

Stephen & Bessie Roks, DIAMOND CREEK VIC 3089: PD01, PD03, PD04, PD08, PD14, PD15, PD19

Stoney Heather, MODEWARRE VIC 3240: BL04, BL05, BL09, BL10, BL11, BL13, BL14, BL15, BL16, SIB10

Sutherland Ian, Coleraine VICTORIA 3315: PD04, PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD20, PD22, PD23, SIB08, SIB09

Т

Thorburn Carolyn, Toolamba VIC 3614: DP01, DP02, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP08, DP09

Tintern Schools, Ringwood East VIC 3135: EF01, EF02, EF03, EF04, EF06, EF07, RM01, RM02, RM03, RM04, RM05, RM06, RM07, RM08, RM09, RM10, RM11, RM12, SC01, SIB10

V

Voitin John, Deepdene VIC 3103: DP02, DP05, DP06, DP09, WD02, WD05, WD06, WD09

W

Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud, TEMORA NSW 2666: BL01, BL02, BL05, BL06, BL07, BL08, BL12, BL13, BL14, BL15, BL16, SIB10

Weitman Deva, Romsey VIC 3434: SF03, SF08, SF10, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15

Woodleigh School, Langwarrin South VIC 3911: CD01, CD02, CD03, CD04, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD10, CD11, CD12, CD13, CD14, SC01

Y

Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco NSW 2703: WS03, WS04, WS05, WS08, WS09, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16, WS17, WS18, SC01

Z

Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Kilmore VIC 3764: SF04, SF08, SF09, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15



GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

The following definitions apply unless the context requires otherwise.

Agent includes any person, agent, association or corporation engaged by or on behalf of the Exhibitor and any person acting or purporting to act on the Exhibitor's behalf (including any person who is an invitee of the Exhibitor and regardless of whether the person is remunerated or not).

Assistant Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Assistant Chief Steward of a section.

Body includes any society, organisation or body within or outside Australia having similar objects to RASV and, without limitation, includes:

- Royal Agricultural Society of the Northern Territory Inc; Royal National Agricultural & Industrial Association of Queensland:
- Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of South Australia;
- Royal Agricultural Society of NSW;
- Royal Agricultural Society of Tasmania;
- Royal National Capital Agricultural Society;
- Royal Agricultural Society of WA; and
- any breed association or society recognised by RASV.

Business Day means a week day on which banks in Melbourne are open for business.

Chief Executive Officer means a person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Executive Officer of RASV.

Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Steward of a section.

Closing Date means the date and time set out in the Relevant Schedule after which entries for the Event will not be accepted by RASV.

Drug has the meaning set out in the Relevant Schedule.

Event includes competition and class and without limitation includes any event listed in a Schedule. Event also includes the period of bump-in and bump-out for the Event and the period of the Event competition.

Entry Form means an entry form (or online equivalent) supplied by RASV for an Event.

Event Participant includes judges, stewards, contractors, spectators, Exhibitors and all persons present at the Venue during the Event.

Exhibit means the animal, person or item entered into an Event by an Exhibitor.

Exhibitor means the owner of the Exhibit, and if the owner is less than 18 years of age, the parent or guardian of the owner who signs the Entry Form.

Inspector means a person described as such in the Regulations.

Judge means a person appointed by RASV to judge an

Motor Vehicle includes a truck, trailer, horse float and stock transporter but does not include a caravan.

RASV means The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited (ACN 006 728 785).

Regulations means:

- RASV's General Regulations For All Competitions; (a)
- (b) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out in the Relevant Schedule; and
- the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out on (c) the Entry Form for the Event.

Relevant Schedule means the Schedule which applies to the particular Event in which the Exhibitor has submitted or proposes to submit an entry in accordance with these Regulations.

Review Committee means a committee appointed under Regulation 11.5.

Schedule means a Schedule of events and prizes issued by RASV and without limitation, a reference to a Schedule includes a reference to the rules, regulations and conditions set out in the Schedule.

Show means the Royal Melbourne Show.

Showgrounds means the Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria and includes without limitation all areas owned, used, rented or leased by RASV.

Steward means a person occupying or acting in the position of steward.

Venue means the site or location at which the Event is held.

Veterinary Surgeon means a veterinary surgeon appointed by RASV.

1.2 Interpretation

Headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. The following rules apply unless the context requires otherwise.

- The singular includes the plural and conversely. (a)
- A gender includes all genders. (b)
- (c) If a word or phrase is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning.
- A reference to a person, corporation, trust, partnership, (d) unincorporated body or other entity includes any of them.
- (e) A reference to a Regulation is a reference to a Regulation of these Regulations.
- A reference to a Regulation, rule or condition of entry is to the regulation, rule or condition of entry as amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced, except to the extent prohibited by these Regulations.
- A reference to a right or obligation of any two or more (g) persons confers that right, or imposes that obligation, as the case may be, jointly and severally.

In the event of an inconsistency between the Regulations and a Schedule, the Regulations prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless otherwise provided.

1.3 **Exemptions**

RASV may, by notice in writing, exempt an Exhibit or an Exhibitor from one or more of the obligations or requirements contained in these Regulations.

1.4 Consents or Approvals

Where the doing of any act, matter or thing under these Regulations is dependent upon the consent or approval of a person or is within the discretion of a person, the consent or approval may be given or discretion may be exercised conditionally or unconditionally or withheld by the person in its absolute discretion and without giving or assigning any reason



2. ENTRIES

2.1 Requirements for entering an Event

An entry to an Event must be:

- (a) submitted on an Entry Form;
- (b) acknowledged by a physical signature or electronic authorisation by the Exhibitor or, if the Exhibitor is less than 18 years of age, acknowledged by the Exhibitor's parent or quardian;
- (c) fully paid for as set out in the Relevant Schedule;
- (d) submitted before the Closing Date to RASV's Registered Office or electronic service; and
- (e) Any Exhibit entered into an Event must be disease free and in good health and condition.

2.2 Warranty

The Exhibitor represents and warrants to RASV that the information set out on the Entry Form is complete, accurate and not misleading in any way.

2.3 Rules and Regulations

An entry is subject to the:

- (a) Regulations; and
- (b) Relevant Schedule.

2.4 Entries subject to Rules and Regulations

Upon submission of an entry in accordance with Regulation 2.1, the Exhibitor agrees to be bound by the rules, regulations and conditions referred to in Regulation 2.3 and to ensure that each Agent of the Exhibitor complies with those rules, regulations and conditions. An act or omission of an Agent of an Exhibitor may be deemed by RASV to be the act or omission of the Exhibitor.

2.5 Altered Entries

Subject to the discretion of RASV an entry may not be altered after the Closing Date.

2.6 Number of Entries

RASV may restrict the number of entries in any Event.

2.7 Limit on entry into multiple Ordinary Classes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, an Exhibit must not be entered in more than one Ordinary Class. Should any Exhibit be sought to be entered in more than one Ordinary Class, the Exhibit will only compete in the Ordinary Class in which the Exhibit's or the Exhibitor's name first appears in RASV's Catalogue unless RASV otherwise directs. For the purposes of this Regulation, Sweepstakes, Special Classes, Trophy Classes and Championships are not an Ordinary Class. 'Ordinary Class', 'Sweepstakes', 'Special Class', 'Trophy Class' and 'Championship' have the meaning given in the Relevant Schedule.

3. ENTRY AND NOMINATION FEES

The entry fee and, if applicable, the nomination fee, become the property of RASV on receipt by RASV and, without limitation, the entry fee and, if applicable, nomination fee paid in respect of an entry which is withdrawn or which does not satisfy the requirements for entry or conditions of eligibility will not be refunded.

4. OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS

4.1 Ownership on entry

At the time RASV receives the Entry Form for entry to an Event; the Exhibit entered into that Event by the Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time.

4.2 Ownership on judging

At the time of judging an Event, each Exhibit entered into that Event by an Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or be held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time. An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

4.3 Ineligibility for Event

An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence both at the time RASV receives the Entry Form and at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

5. EXHIBITION OF EXHIBITS

5.1 Grounds for not exhibiting an animal

The Exhibitor must not withdraw an Exhibit from an Event, and an Exhibit must be exhibited, unless a certificate signed by a veterinary surgeon is lodged with RASV certifying that the Exhibit is unable to compete for one or more of the following reasons:

- (a) the Exhibit, being an animal, has died;
- (b) the Exhibit, being an animal, is unfit to be exhibited due to injury or disease:
- (c) the Exhibit is ineligible for the Event; or
- (d) some other cause RASV considers reasonable.

5.2 Time for withdrawing an animal Exhibit

A certificate given under Regulation 5.1 must be given to RASV:

- (a) before the date for admission of the Exhibit to the Showgrounds (as set out in the Relevant Schedule), if the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises before that date: or
- (b) otherwise, as soon as possible after the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises.

5.3 Training or preparing Exhibits or Exhibitors

Exhibitors must not enter into an Event that is to be judged by a person who has trained or prepared the Exhibitor or Exhibit within six months of the date of the Event.

6. EXHIBIT TICKET

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, RASV will issue an exhibit ticket for an Exhibit unless it otherwise determines. The Exhibitor or an Agent must produce the exhibit ticket upon a request from RASV or a Steward.

7. CONDUCT OF EXHIBITORS AND AGENTS

7.1 Compliance with rules and regulations

Where an Exhibit and/or Exhibitor and/or an Agent fail to comply with any of the Regulations, RASV may impose one or more of the following penalties on the Exhibit or Exhibitor or both of them:

- (a) disqualification;
- (b) suspension;
- (c) a fine;
- (d) order the Exhibit or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees and Agents be removed from the Showgrounds; or
- (e) any other penalty.

Without limiting the above, RASV may forfeit an award, and upon forfeiture, the Exhibitor must return any ribbon, money, prize card or other evidence of that award to RASV within seven days after receiving notification of the forfeiture. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 8.

7.2 Compliance with directions

- (a) The Exhibitor and/or Agent must fully comply with the directions and requests of RASV. Without limitation, directions and requests of RASV may apply to the Exhibit, the Exhibitor, the Agent, the conducts of the Event, the conduct of the Exhibitor, the conduct of the Event, the conduct of the Agent, the decision of the Judge, or the award of prizes.
- (b) Without limiting Regulation 7.2(a), upon a request from RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must make a statutory declaration in the form and with respect to matters RASV in its discretion requires.
- (c) Without limiting Regulation 7.2(a), upon a request from RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must submit his or her Exhibit for inspection by a Veterinary Surgeon.



7.3 Statements

The Exhibitor and/or Agent must not make a statement regarding an Exhibit, which in the opinion of RASV, is fraudulent, false, erroneous, misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive.

7.4 Tampering

An Exhibit must not be or have been tampered with or otherwise improperly dealt with by an Exhibitor.

7.5 Unacceptable Behaviour

RASV is committed to providing a fair and equitable Venue for all participants, free from all forms of harassment, bullying and violence. The following behaviours will not be tolerated and may result in the event participant/Exhibitor being removed from the competition Venue and/or disqualified from the competition and formal procedures initiated:

- (a) violence;
- (b) bullying;
- (c) harassment;
- (d) sexual harassment;
- (e) unlawful discrimination;
- (f) victimisation.

Persons breaching acceptable standards of behaviour may be banned from entering future RASV Events and/or the Venue.

7.6 Animals and livestock

Unless RASV gives prior written approval, pets, animals or livestock other than Exhibits must not be brought onto or permitted to enter or remain on the Showgrounds.

7.7 Mutual Recognition

RASV may recognise, act upon and enforce any penalty imposed by a Body on an Exhibit or Exhibitor or Agent at any time.

7.8 Further Proceedings

RASV may conduct further proceedings in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibitor, an Exhibit, an Agent, a potential Exhibitor, or a potential Exhibit, and impose any suspension, fine, disqualification, withdrawal or forfeiture of an award, handicap, reprimand, warning or any other penalty, irrespective of whether a Body has already imposed a penalty on the Exhibitor or the Exhibit or Agent, or on the potential Exhibitor or the potential Exhibit.

7.9 Reciprocal Arrangements

RASV may enter into reciprocal arrangements with a Body in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibit, an Exhibitor, an Agent, a potential Exhibit or a potential Exhibitor.

8. POWERS OF RASV IN RESPECT TO CONTROL OF THE EVENT

8.1 Power to refuse to accept an Entry, Exhibit or Exhibitor

 ${\sf RASV}$ may refuse to accept an entry for an Event, an Exhibit or an Exhibitor or any of them.

8.2 Power to cancel or alter

RASV may:

- (a) alter the Closing Date for an Event, or the Closing Date for receipt of any particular entry;
- (b) remove any Exhibit from the Showgrounds or cause any Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds;
- (c) amend an entry for an Event to, without limitation, substitute an alternate competition or class for the competition or class in which the Exhibit is or was entered;
- (d) alter the conditions of any Event;
- (e) refuse to display an Exhibit;
- rule that an Exhibit or Exhibitor may not compete or is ineligible to compete;
- (g) alter the date, time or place on or at which any Event is scheduled to take place or to be judged;
- (h) alter the Judge scheduled to judge any Event; or
- (i) cancel any Event.

The rights set out above apply notwithstanding:

- (a) RASV's acceptance of an entry for an Event;
- (b) inclusion of an entry for an Event in the Event Catalogue;
- (c) the issue of an exhibit ticket to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event; or
- (d) the issue of any other document to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event.

9. ILLNESS OF AN ANIMAL

9.1 Animal Health Status

If the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor detects or suspects any illness amongst any of their Exhibits whilst the Exhibits are at the Showgrounds, the Exhibitor must:

- (a) report this fact immediately to the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section (the Superintendent);
- (b) ensure that the Exhibit(s) concerned is/are contained within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s), unless advised otherwise by the Superintendent or a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty; and
- (c) where feasible to do so, contain soiled bedding from the Exhibit(s) concerned within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s).

The Exhibitor may engage or consult a private veterinary surgeon in respect to the illness only after the above action has been taken and only after first consulting with a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty.

9.2 Treatment upon illness or injury

If an Exhibit is ill or injured, a Veterinary Surgeon may in his or her discretion attend to or treat the Exhibit. The Veterinary Surgeon may do so even in the absence of authority from the Exhibitor, or contrary to that authority.

9.3 Destruction or Remova

Where, in the opinion of a Veterinary Surgeon, an Exhibit should be destroyed or removed from the Showgrounds:

- the Veterinary Surgeon or any other person approved by RASV may destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds, or both; or
- (b) RASV may require the Exhibitor to immediately destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds or both.

All costs and expenses incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be reimbursed by the Exhibitor to RASV. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 8.2.

9.4 Necropsy

If an Exhibit dies while at an Event, RASV may require that a necropsy be conducted on the animal. The Exhibitor must allow for the immediate release of the body to RASV if requested by RASV.

9.5 Veterinary Surgeons

Where an Exhibitor wishes to engage or consult a veterinary surgeon who is not appointed by RASV, the Exhibitor must first inform the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section. A Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge and RASV itself is not required to have regard to or to consider any opinion of a veterinary surgeon so engaged or consulted by the Exhibitor, and a decision of a Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge or RASV is final regardless of whether or not the Exhibitor has engaged or consulted a veterinary surgeon not appointed by RASV.



10. JUDGING

10.1 Interference

The Exhibitor and Agents of the Exhibitor must not consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or attempt to consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or do any other thing which may influence or interfere with the Judge's freedom of choice or judgment unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

Unless with the permission of RASV, no Exhibitor or Agent of an Exhibitor may occupy the position of Judge or become in any way identified with the judging or handling of Exhibits in any class in which that person or that person's employers, family members or associates are interested. This does not apply to Stewards.

10.2 Indications of Ownership

The Exhibitor, any Agent of the Exhibitor and the Exhibit must not be equipped with or wear or display anything indicating the ownership of the Exhibit before or during judgment of the Exhibit unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

10.3 Decision

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Regulations, the decision of a Judge as to the merits of the Exhibit and the Exhibitor or either of them will be final, and the Exhibitor may not protest or appeal the decision.

10.4 Prizes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, a Judge may in his or her opinion:

- (c) award a second or third prize in place of a first prize;
- (d) withhold a prize where a prize should not be awarded;
- (e) where there is a tie for any placing in an Event, award subsequent placings so that the next placing will be the number of Exhibits already placed plus one (for example, if two Exhibits tie for first place, award a third for the next placing);
- (f) where all the prizes offered in an Event have been awarded and a further Exhibit is of sufficient merit to deserve a prize make a reserve number of the further Exhibit; or
- (g) give commendations where they are deserved.
- (h) award an Exhibitor more than one prize in any class where more than one entry is permitted.

10.5 Disqualifications

Where an Exhibit or an Exhibitor is disqualified and the applicable award is forfeited, RASV may (but is not obliged to) promote the Exhibit next in order to that prize, whether the Exhibit next in order was awarded a prize or a reserve number. Exhibits next in order, whether awarded a prize or reserve number, may also be promoted to the prize next in order.

10.6 Prize Cards

The Exhibitor must ensure that prize cards awarded for an Exhibit are displayed with the Exhibit while it is on exhibition.

11. PROTESTS AND APPEALS

11.1 Restricted to Class

Protests and appeals may only be made by Exhibitors with Exhibits in the class to which the protest relates.

11.2 Protest to Stewards

The Exhibitor may protest to the Chief Steward of the relevant section in relation to conduct, judging or any other matter relating to an Event. A protest must be made in accordance with the procedures set out in the Relevant Schedule and be received by the Chief Steward within 24 hours after the conclusion of the applicable Event.

11.3 Appeal

The Exhibitor may appeal against:

- (a) a decision made by RASV pursuant to Regulations; or
- (b) a decision of the Chief Steward or if the Chief Steward delegates the person to make the decision to the Assistant Chief Steward, the decision of the Assistant Chief Steward in relation to a protest under Regulation 11.2.

11.4 Form of Appeal

To be an appeal for the purpose of Regulation 0 an appeal made by the Exhibitor must be:

- in writing setting out in reasonable detail the grounds for the appeal;
- (b) addressed to:

The Chief Executive Officer
The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited
Melbourne Showgrounds
Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032;

- (c) accompanied by a deposit of \$200.00 (or such other amount as is notified from time to time by RASV for the purpose of this Regulation 11.4(c)); and
- (d) received by the Chief Executive Officer by 5 p.m. on the Business Day which is 10 Business Days after the day on which the decision the subject of the appeal was made.

11.5 Review Committee

If an appeal is made in accordance with Regulation 11.4, the Chief Executive Officer must appoint a Review Committee comprised of three people, being persons who were not part of, and who are independent of, the committee or personnel who made the decision the subject of the appeal.

Within a reasonable time after receipt by the Chief Executive Officer of an appeal complying with Regulation 11.4, the Review Committee will meet to consider the appeal.

11.6 Proceedings of the Review Committee

In considering an appeal, the Review Committee must:

- give due consideration to the grounds of appeal submitted by the Exhibitor, and to any other evidence submitted by the Exhibitor:
- (b) give the Exhibitor an opportunity to make oral representations to the Review Committee; and
- (c) in its discretion, call for and hear expert opinion.

11.7 Notification of Review Committee's decision

The Chief Executive Officer will notify the Exhibitor of the Review Committee's decision within 48 hours after that decision is notified by the Review Committee to the Chief Executive Officer. The decision of the Review Committee is final and the Exhibitor will not have any right of appeal in respect of the Review Committee's decision.

11.8 Forfeiture of deposit

Where an appeal is upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 11.4 will be refunded to the Exhibitor when or within a reasonable time after the decision of the Review Committee is notified by the Chief Executive Officer to the Exhibitor. Where an appeal is not upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 11.4 will be retained by RASV.



12. ACCOMMODATION

12.1 No obligation to provide Exhibit space or accommodation

- (d) RASV is not obliged to provide space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor. For the purposes of these Regulations, "accommodation" includes provision of a space for a person to sleep.
- (e) Where RASV, in its discretion, allocates space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor, only the allocated areas may be used, and only for the purpose designated by RASV.

12.2 Personal effects

RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage:

- (f) suffered by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor using space provided for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor; or
- (g) caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showgrounds by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor.

13. FIRE REGULATIONS

13.1 Flames

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not smoke, cook, or heat water by any means whatsoever or use any device involving naked flame in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker.

13.2 Electrical Interference

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not:

- subject to Regulation 13.3, use mains powered electrical devices in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker or any Exhibit.
- (b) alter or interfere with any electrical wiring, switch, plug or socket whatsoever on the Showgrounds.

13.3 Exceptions

Nothing in Regulation 13.2(a) prohibits the use of main powered electrical appliances which are, in the opinion of RASV, essential to animal care, or the use of a light-bulb in a locker if the light-bulb is fitted in the socket provided.

14. VEHICLE PARKING

14.1 Loading and Unloading

With the prior consent of RASV, Motor Vehicles of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor may enter the Showgrounds or any area under RASV control, for the purpose of loading or unloading only. Motor Vehicles must not remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, and must be removed immediately upon completion of loading or unloading.

14.2 Caravans

Caravans of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor must not enter or remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, for any purpose, unless in accordance with the prior written consent of RASV.

14.3 Tow Away

Any Motor Vehicle or Caravan entering or remaining on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, in contravention of the Regulations or of any other parking rules or restrictions, may be removed from the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, by RASV and stored. Any costs incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be paid by the Exhibitor.

15. LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

15.1 Release

Entry to, remaining on and using the Showgrounds or any part of them by an Exhibitor is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and, to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases RASV (which term includes in this clause RASV's officers, employees, members, contractors and agents), from all claims, demands and liabilities of every kind resulting from any accident, damage, injury or illness occurring at the Showgrounds and, without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges and agrees:

- RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibit;
- (g) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibitor or any Agent;
- (h) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is on the Showgrounds or in any car park under RASV's control; and

(i) without limiting Regulations 15.1(f) and 15.1(g) above, RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for any loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showgrounds by any person.

15.2 Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor indemnifies and keeps indemnified RASV and its officers, employees, members, contractors and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which RASV is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

- (a) loss, damage, injury or illness to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;
- (b) without limiting Regulation 15.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, or any Agent of any other Exhibitor, or to the property of RASV, or its members, or to the general public, or any member of the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor; and
- (c) without limiting Regulation 15.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to the Exhibit, or to the Exhibitor or any Agent of any other Exhibitor caused or contributed to by an act or omission of an Exhibit or by the transportation, feeding, housing or exhibiting of an Exhibit.

15.3 Removal from Showgrounds

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where RASV, its officers, employees, members, contractors or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

16. ANIMAL OWNER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

RASV may arrange owner's liability insurance cover for Exhibitors of Exhibits that are animals, and, if RASV does so, the Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by applicable duties of an insured under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of owner's liability insurance cover arranged by RASV are set out in the Relevant Schedule.



17. INFORMATION HANDLING

RASV is bound by the National Privacy Principles of the *Privacy Act 1988* (Cth) and other applicable laws governing privacy.

17.1 Collection of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may collect, hold and use personal information about Exhibitors, their family members, invitees or Agents.
- (b) The types of information that may be collected include names and contact details, credit card details, qualifications, results of the Exhibitor's entry into the relevant Event and any reprimand, fine, disqualification, withdrawal of an award or penalty imposed on the Exhibitor in connection with entry of the Exhibit in the relevant Event. Information may also be collected from other Bodies relating to the Exhibitor's entry into events held by that Body including, without limitation, reprimands, fines, disqualifications, withdrawals of awards or penalties imposed.
- (c) Personal information is collected for the purpose of administration of Events and the Show, as well as related purposes including, without limitation, promoting the Events and the Show, maintenance of records of information relevant to qualifications for future events, maintenance of health and safety records in relation to Events, applicable insurance cover for Events and making claims under RASV's insurance for incidents which involve an Exhibitor and occur during an Event.
- (d) Personal information may also be used for the purpose of informing Exhibitors about other events and services. RASV may send an Exhibitor publications and information about other events and services unless the exhibitor indicates to RASV that the Exhibitor does not want to receive such publications or information.

17.2 Sharing of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may share information which has been collected by RASV under Regulation 17.1 with other organisations and service providers to assist in administering the Events and the Show, including co-sponsors of Events and health service providers, indemnity or insurance providers or other Bodies, or any entity that may subsequently administer the Event.
- (b) RASV may also publish winners details on its websites or publications or disclose information about an Exhibitor to the media for the purpose of publishing articles on the Exhibitor's participation in the Event, unless the Exhibitor has requested that the Exhibitor's personal information not be published or disclosed for these purposes.
- RASV may also disclose information if otherwise required or authorised by law.

17.3 Photography

(a) The Exhibitor and any Agent acknowledges that they and their exhibits may be photographed or filmed while at the Venue.

17.4 Access and Correction

- (a) An Exhibitor may contact RASV if the Exhibitor has a complaint or a query about the information handling practices of RASV.
- (b) An Exhibitor may request that RASV remove any personal information about that Exhibitor published in connection with an Exhibit or an Event from RASV's publications. RASV will, to the extent that it can reasonably do so and as soon as is reasonably practical, remove such information from the relevant publications.
- (c) An Exhibitor may access, correct or update personal information using My RASV at www.rasv.com.au
- (d) An Exhibitor may request RASV to provide access to any personal information held by RASV about the Exhibitor, to the extent authorised by the Privacy Act and all other applicable laws. Those laws may not give rise to a right of access to all information or in all circumstances.
- (e) An access request must be made in writing, addressed to:

The Company Secretary
The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited
Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road
Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032

18. AGENTS

Any person acting or purporting to act as an agent of an Exhibitor is deemed to have given RASV a warranty of his or her authority to so act, and RASV is not required to make any inquiry as to that authority.

19. GOVERNING LAW

These Regulations are governed by the laws of Victoria





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit rasv.com.au



